Selectboard Agenda
Johnson Municipal Offices
293 Lower Main West

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022

Agenda:

CALL TO ORDER

REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS

6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders

7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past February 7" 2022

7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
7:15 p.m. Public Works Supervisor/Highway Foreman Report

7:25 p.m. Racial Justice Committee Report

7:30 p.m. Review Planned Purchases

7:35 p.m. Administrator’s Report, Action items, signature required items.

Members of the Public:
None
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action

(D, A) Beautification Committee Facebook Page (5 minutes)

(D, A) Racial Justice Committee Name Change (10 minutes)

(D, A) Review Updated Draft of Class IV Road Policy (15 minutes)

(D, A) Review Options for ATV Ordinance and Trial (30 minutes)

(D, A) Vermont Electric Co-Op Public Private Stormwater Partnership (10 minutes)

(D, A) Resolution Block Grant Resolution for Jenna’s Promise Partnership (10 minutes)

(D, I) Executive Session for Equipment Sale/Trade-In (10 minutes)

(D, 1) Executive Session for Discussion of Legal Proceedings to Which the Town May Be a Party (10
minutes)

i e e

Selectboard issues/concerns, Executive Session (if needed) Adjourn



Town Administrator’s Report

Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022

Agenda:

CALL TO ORDER

REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS

6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders

7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past February 7%, 2022

7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
7:15 p.m. Public Works Supervisor/Highway Foreman Report

7:25 p.m. Racial Justice Committee Report

7:30 p.m. Review Planned Purchases

7:35 p.m. Administrator’s Report, Action items, signature required items.

Members of the Public:

None

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action

l.

(D, A) Beautification Committee Facebook Page (5 minutes)

The Beautification Committee would like an official Facebook page to use for announcements. In order to
accommodate that we will have to amend the Social Media Policy to include it.

(D, A) Racial Justice Committee Name Change (10 minutes)

The Racial Justice Committee is officially requesting to change their name to Racial Justice and Social
Equity Committee.

(D, A) Review Updated Draft of Class IV Road Policy (15 minutes)

An updated draft of the Class IV Road Policy is available. The changes discussed have been made and the
formatting has been updated.

(D, A) Review Options for ATV Ordinance and Trial (30 minutes)

At the last meeting action on the ATV Ordinance was deferred. We may continue our current arrangement
with VASA or we may elect to make permanent changes to the ATV Ordinance.

(D, A) Vermont Electric Co-Op Public Private Stormwater Partnership (10 minutes)

We participated in a program that created a design for the VEC to accomplish the stormwater mitigation
requirements of the 3-acre rule part of Act 64. The designs have been completed and we have been
granted additional funds to complete the project.

(D, A) Resolution Block Grant Resolution for Jenna’s Promise Partnership (10 minutes)

Funds for the Community Development Block Grant that we applied for with Jenna’s Promise will be
dispersed after we adopt a resolution to adhere to the requirements of the grant agreement.



7. (D, I) Executive Session for Equipment Sale/Trade-In (10 minutes)

It is suggested that premature public knowledge about the negotiations for the purchase and sale of a
grader could cause the Town to suffer a substantial disadvantage because confidential discussion of the
town’s position would be revealed. If so, then executive session would be allowed by 1 V.S.A. §
313(a)(1).

8. (D, I) Executive Session for Discussion of Legal Proceedings to Which the Town May Be a Party (10
minutes)

It is suggested that premature public knowledge about legal proceedings that the town may be involved in
would cause the Town to suffer a substantial disadvantage because confidential discussion of the town’s
position would be revealed. If so, then executive session would be allowed by 1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(1).

GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS

Information Items:

1. Rural Solutions: Toolkit

2. Dog Bite on 2-12-2022

3. Springer Law Office: Advanced Notice of telecommunications equipment at 170 Pond Road
Budget Items:

Legal Issues:

VLCT: PACIF
1. Pacif Member benefits

State/Federal Issues:
1. Response to speed reduction study on Vermont Route 100C
2. Highway and Bridge Restriction Filings

Administrator’s Correspondence:

Workshops:
Newsletters:
Brochures & Ads:

Selectboard issues/concerns:
Executive Session:

Other Business:

Adjourn



Social Media Policy
Town (_)f ]thson, Ve'r_rr_lc_)nt

Section 1: Title and Authority.
This policy shall be known as the Town of Johnson Social Media Policy (hereafter “Policy”). It has been
adopted by the Town of Johnson Selectboard pursuant to 24 V.S.A. §§ 1121, 1122, and 872.

The Selectboard reserves the right to amend any of the provisions of this Policy for any reason and at
any time, with or without notice.

This policy is administered by the Selectboard or its authorized representative or designee.

Section 2: Purpose.

The purpose of this Policy is to provide standards and procedures for the appropriate use of municipal
social media platforms. This Policy gives direction to municipal employees, elected officials, volunteers,
appointees, public bodies and other authorized users of the municipality’s electronic/computer
resources to access and engage in social media platforms for municipal purposes. This Policy also creates
guidelines for any public user who accesses or comments on the municipality’s social media platforms.

While this Policy generally applies to the most popular platforms, such as Facebook, YouTube,
Instagram, Snapchat, and Twitter, it is acknowledged that social media is an evolving communications
tool and that new platforms may become available over time. The municipality may utilize social media
platforms to communicate information related to the business of the municipality directly to the public
as well as to provide members of the public the opportunity to comment on or participate in discussions
concerning municipal business, including but not limited to operations and services provided by the
municipality. The municipality encourages the use of social media to further the goals of the
municipality, the missions of its departments and public bodies, and to contribute to the overall vibrancy
of its community and degree of participation by its citizenry, where appropriate.

The municipality has an overriding interest and expectation in deciding what is published on behalf of
the municipality through social media and in establishing guidelines for the use of municipal social
media by municipal officials and the public.

Section 3: Definitions.
The following definitions shall apply to this Policy:

Comment means a statement, post, image, remark, or response submitted by a municipal official or
member of the public to the municipality’s social media platform(s), including hyperlinks (links) and any
medium of content.



Designated Agent means an individual designated by the [insert Selectboard/Council/Trustees/Etc.] to
receive and respond to notifications of claimed copyright infringement. Once named, the municipality
must file a “designation of agent” form with the United States Copyright Office.

Municipal Electronic Equipment means all municipal electronic equipment including computers, cell
phones, smart phones, pagers, any associated hardware or software, and any other municipal
equipment that may be utilized to send or receive electronic communications.

Municipal Official means employees of the municipality, elected or appointed officials, and municipal
volunteers.

Municipal Social Media or Municipal Social Media Platform means the official social media platform(s)
of the municipality.

Municipal Social Media Moderator means an individual designated by the Selectboard to monitor,
manage, and oversee municipal social media comments and content.

Municipal Website or Official Municipal Website means the official website/domain of the
municipality, http://townofiohnson.com/.

Social Media Platform or Social Media means the various forms of information-sharing technology to
create online content and dialogue around a specific issue or area of interest. Examples of social media
applications include but are not limited to Facebook, MySpace, Google and Yahoo Groups, Wikipedia,
YouTube, Instagram, Snapchat, Flickr, Twitter, Linkedin, and news media comment-sharing/blogging.

User means a member of the general public whao accesses, comments, or posts content to municipal
social media platforms.

Section 4: Conduct of Municipal Officials.

Official Posts to municipal social media platforms must be done so with the understanding that they are
representing the municipality and must be conducted as representatives of the municipality. Municipal
officials’ use of municipal social media platforms shall comply with this Policy, the municipality’s
personnel and any other relevant policies, charter provisions, rules, and regulations of the municipality.
This includes any usage of municipal social media platforms from outside of the workplace.

When posting with a municipal social media platform all posts must be relevant, accurate, and
appropriate. Examples of relevant topics include emergency information, community events, the
business of municipal government, and any information or events that are pertinent to the community
of Johnson. Examples of inappropriate topics include personal posts, private fundraisers, and political
content.

When a municipal official responds to a comment in his/her capacity as a municipal official, the official’s
name and title should be made available.



Information posted to municipal social media platforms is public information, and all comments and
posts by municipal officials are subject to Vermont’s Public Records Law, Open Meetings Law, and all
other applicable laws, rules, policies, municipal charter provisions and regulations. Municipal officials
should have no expectation of privacy regarding the information posted on municipal social media
platforms nor in anything created, sent or received on municipal electronic equipment. The municipality
may monitor any and all transactions, communications and transmissions to ensure compliance with
this Policy and to evaluate the use of its equipment.

When conducting municipal business, municipal officials are expressly prohibited from disclosing any
information via comments or posts to municipal social media platforms that may be confidential.

Municipal officials expressly prohibited from using personal accounts to post official municipal
information to municipal social media platforms.

Municipal officials may post from their personal accounts their personal positions on matters of interest
to the municipality. Posts and comments made from personal accounts are presumed to be of a
personal nature.

It is the responsibility of authorized municipal officials to ensure that information communicated by
means of social media is accurate and up-to-date.

The Municipal Social Media Moderator will monitor the content posted by municipal officials and the
public on each of the municipality’s social media platforms to ensure it complies with this Policy for
appropriate use, messaging and branding, consistent with the goals of the municipality.

All authorized municipal officials must be provided with a copy of this Policy and sign the
Acknowledgement of Official Use by Municipal Officials (see Addendum A} prior to utilizing municipal
social media.

Section 5: Designation of Social Media Platforms.
For each of the municipality’s social media platforms, the Selectboard has identified and designated the
type of speech forum, and its purpose and rules, as follows:

1. Government Speech Forums.
The following social media platforms are hereby desighated as Government Speech Forums:
e The official Town Website, http://townofiohnson.com/

e The official Johnson Recreation Website, https://www.johnsonrecreationvt.com/
e The official Johnson Historical Society Website, https://iohnsonhistoricalsociety.org/

e The official Johnson Public Library Website, https://www.johnsonpubliclibrary.org/

These platforms do not allow for any public comments whatsoever. They are reserved for
the municipal government to engage in its own expressive conduct to promote its own
message.



2. Limited Public Forums.
The following social media platforms are hereby designated as Limited Public Forums:

e The official Town Facebook page, https://www.facebook.com/lohnsonVermont/

e The official Johnson Recreation Facebook page,
https://www.facebook.com/johnsonrecreation/

e The official Johnson Public Library Facebook page, https://www.facebook.com/Johnson-
Public-Library-181640108515837

o Official Postings on the Johnson Community Front Porch Forum.

These platforms are places where public comment has been enabled to allow for discussion
on specific topics as signified by postings by authorized municipal officials or consistent with
the purposes of this policy. Submission of comments by members of the public constitutes
participation in a limited public forum.

Section 6: User Comments: Rules and Guidelines.

This Section applies to users who access or comment on the municipal social media platforms. The rules
and guidelines in this Section apply to all municipal social media platforms. This section’s provisions
governing user comments on municipal social media platforms shall be displayed on all municipal social
media platforms or made available by hyperlink from the municipality’s official website. Users shall be
informed that agreement to its terms is a prerequisite to participating in the municipality’s social media
platforms.

On every platform that has been designhated in Section 5 of this Policy as a “Limited Public Forum,” the
Town is interested in hearing the opinions of the public. Vigorous, constructive conversations are
encouraged within comments, messages, retweets, and other user communications. The Town does not
discriminate based on viewpoint, but may remove comments and restrict access to users for violating
this Policy. The Town reviews comments on all its limited public forum social media platforms.

All users must clearly identify themselves; anonymous posting shall not be allowed. A comment posted
by a member of the public on any municipal social media platform is the opinion of the commentator or
poster only, and publication of a comment does not imply endorsement of, or agreement by, the Town,
nor do such comments necessarily reflect the opinions or policies of the Town. The Town does not
guarantee the authenticity, accuracy, appropriateness, or security of posted hyperlinks, websites, or
content linked thereto.

Comments by authorized municipal officials shall be allowed on municipal social media platforms only
when consistent with the provisions of this policy. Comments by the general public shall be allowed on
limited public social media platforms only when consistent with the provisions of this policy. Comments
containing, constituting, or linking to any of the following inappropriate forms of content shall not be



permitted on any type of municipal social media platform and are subject to editing, removal or
restriction, in whole or in part, by the Municipal Social Media Moderator:

e Profane, obscene, or sexual language;

e Content that promotes, fosters, or perpetuates discrimination on the basis of race, creed, color,
age, religion, gender, marital status, status with regard to public assistance, national origin,
physical or mental disability, or sexual orientation;

e Solicitations of commerce, including but not limited to advertising of any business or product for
sale;

e Disruptively repetitive content;

e Conduct or encouragement of illegal activity;

¢ Information that may tend to compromise the safety or security of the public or public systems;

e Malicious or harmful software or malware;

o Defamatory or personal attacks;

e Threats of violence or to public safety;

e Confidential, private, or exempt information or records as defined by State law

e Conduct that violates any federal, state, or local law;

e Copyrighted materials in violation of State of federal law; or

e Comments that are clearly unrelated to the subject matter of any post made on the platform by
or on behalf of the Town.

The Town reserves the right to deny any user who violates this Policy access to posting to municipal
social media platforms. Users may be temporarily or permanently restricted from accessing municipal
social media platforms if they violate this Policy. To contest the restriction of access to a social media
platform, the user must submit a written statement providing grounds for reinstatement to the
Municipal Social Media Moderator. Requests will be responded to on a reasonably timely basis, and
access will be restored if it is determined that the grounds for reinstatement are sufficient. A statement
that the user will abide by this Policy in the future may typically be sufficient.

Users may contact the Municipal Social Media Moderator at any time to identify comments or other
conduct on the municipal social media platforms in violation of this Policy. Users should avoid and
ignore responding to a comment in violation of this Policy, or if responding, do so in conformance with
this Policy.

All comments posted to any municipal social media platform are bound by that platform’s applicable
statement of rights and responsibilities or terms of service. The [insert Town/City/Village] reserves the
right to report any violation of that platform or site’s statement of rights and responsibilities or terms of
service to the platform or site’s provider with the intent of the provider taking appropriate and
reasonable responsive action.



Section 7: Account Management.

Municipal officials may only establish or use municipal social media platforms on behalf of the
municipality after approval by the Selectboard or its authorized representative. The Selectboard or its
authorized representative or designee will review all requests by municipal officials to contribute to
municipal social media platforms and has the sole authority to authorize their use and establish and/or
terminate municipal social media accounts. In this role, the Selectboard or its authorized representative
will evaluate all requests for usage, verify staff authorized to use municipal social media tools, and
confirm completion of online training for social media if deemed necessary. The Selectboard or its
authorized representative will also be responsible for maintaining a list of all social media platforms in
use, the names of all administrators of these accounts, as well as the associated usernames and active
passwords.

All municipal social media platforms shall be created by a duly designated Municipal Information
Technology (IT) officer with the approval and under the direction of the Selectboard or its, and shall be
published using approved municipal social networking platform and tools and administered by the
Municipal T officer.

Section 8: Municipal Social Media Moderator.

The Selectboard or its authorized representative shall designate a Municipal Social Media Moderator to
monitor, manage, and oversee all comments and content on each social media platform to ensure
adherence to this Policy, including appropriate use, messaging, and branding that is consistent with the
interests, goals, and objectives of the Town.

If a comment or other content is edited or removed by the Municipal Social Media Moderator, the
comment or content must be retained in accordance with the relevant records retention schedule. The
edit or removal shall be accompanied by a description of the reason such comment or content was
deemed not suitable for posting along with the time, date, and identity of the poster when available.

The Municipal Social Media Moderator or his/her authorized representative or designee retains the sole
authority to remove information from municipal social media outlets.

Designated department heads and/or other authorized municipal officials will be responsible for the
content and upkeep of any municipal social media platforms they may create.

Wherever possible, content posted by the municipality to the municipality’s social media platforms will
also be available on the municipality’s official website. Municipal social media platforms should
complement rather than replace the municipality’s existing website resources. Content posted on the
municipality’s social media platforms should contain links directing users to the municipal’s official
website for additional information, forms, documents, or online services necessary to conduct business
with the Town.



All municipal social media platforms shall clearly indicate that they are maintained by the Town and shall
prominently display necessary contact information. All municipal social media platforms shall include
the prominent placement of the official municipal seal, if available, along with the following notification:

This is the official [insert Facebook, Twitter, YouTube, etc.] platform for the Town of Johnson, Vermont.
If you are looking for more information about the Town of Johnson, Vermont please visit the Town's
official website: http://townofiohnson.com/. The purpose of this platform is to provide general public
information only. Should you require a response from the Town or wish to request municipal services,
you must go to http://townofiohnson.com/, if appropriate, or contact the Town at (802)635-2611
and/or tojadministrator@townofiohnson.com.

Section 9: Copyright Infringement Notification
The Town complies with the provisions of the Digital Millennium Copyright Act of 1998 (DMCA). Federal
law {U.S. Copyright Act, Title 17 of the US Code, and, more recently, the Digital Millennium Copyright
Act, 105 PL 304) makes it illegal to download, upload, or distribute in any fashion copyrighted material in
any form without permission or a license to do so from the copyright holder.

The Town respects the intellectual property of others and requests users of the municipal social media
platforms to do the same. In accordance with the DMCA and other applicable law, the Town may
remove comments or posts to the municipal social media platforms that are copyrighted, and to deny
access to the municipal social media platforms users who are deemed to be copyright infringers
pursuant to this Policy.

The following notification shall be made accessible on all municipal social media platforms and on the
Town's official website:

If you believe that any material on the Town’s official website or municipal social media
platforms infringes on any copyright which you own or control, or that any link on municipal
social media platforms directs users to another website that contains material that infringes on
any copyright that you own or control, you may file a notification of such infringement with the
Town's Designated Agent as set forth below. Notifications of claimed copyright infringement
must be sent to the Town of Johnson, Vermont’s Designated Agent, for notice of claims of
copyright infringement. The Town of Johnson, Vermont’s Designated Agent may be reached as
follows:

Designated Agent: Town Administrator
Address of Designated Agent: P.O. Box 383, Johnson, VT 05656
Telephone Number of Designated Agent: (802)635-2611

Email Address of Designated Agent: tojadministrator@townofjohnson.com



Section 10: Public Records Law - Compliance

Municipal social media platforms and their related content are subject to Vermont’s Access to Public
Records Law. Records that are produced or acquired in the course of municipal business, including
material posted to municipal social media platforms, may be a public record and therefore, there should
be no expectation of privacy in regards to the information posted on municipal social media platforms.
Public records, regardless of format, are available for inspection and copying during customary business
hours unless there is a specific statute exempting the record from public disclosure. Those records
exempt from public inspection and copying are set out at 1 V.S.A. § 317(c).

The official municipal website and municipal social media platforms shall clearly indicate that any
content or comments posted or submitted for posting in whatever format are subject to public
disclosure. Content related to municipal business shall be maintained in an accessible format so that it
can be produced in response to a public records request. Users shall be notified that public disclosure
requests must be directed to the proper custodian of public records. The name, title, and contact
information for the proper custodian of public records shall be posted on each municipal social media
platform.

Section 11: Public Records Law - Retention

Relevant records retention schedules apply to content on the official municipal website as well as to
municipal social media platforms. Content posted or submitted for posting shall be retained pursuant to
Vermont’s Public Records Law in its standard format and in accordance with applicable disposition
orders and retention schedules as established by the Vermont State Archivist.

Section 12: Open Meeting Law - Compliance

All posts by members of the municipality’s public bodies that relate to municipal business are subject to
Vermont’s Open Meetings Law. Members (elected or appointed) of any municipal public body should
refrain from using municipal social media platforms to discuss the business of the public body or take
action by the public body in violation of Vermont’s Open Meeting Law. Furthermore, members of public
bodies should refrain from commenting on or responding to inquiries related to quasi-judicial matters
within the subject matter jurisdiction of their respective public bodies.

Members of municipal public bodies may utilize municipal social media for gathering public input and
fostering of public discussion related to the role with which the public body has been charged by statute
or the Selectboard, provided that the use is authorized in accordance with and conforms to this Policy.

Information posted by the Town on its social media platforms will supplement and not replace required
notices and standard methods of providing warnings, postings, and notifications required to be made
with regard to public meetings and hearings under Vermont law.



Section 13 - Enforcement against Municipal Officials

Employees found in violation of misusing official municipal social media accounts or information as
defined in this Policy may be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
employment in compliance with the Town’s personnel Policy, employment contract, or collective
bargaining agreement as appropriate.

Appointees and volunteers found to be misusing official municipal social media accounts or information
as defined in this Policy may be subject to removal from their respected public posts.

ADOPTED this £ day of gfﬁlf“lé'\/*, ZO‘A_&

SIGNATURES of Selectboard:




Town of Johnson, Vermont
Policy Regarding Class IV Highways &
Trails

1. Purpose and Basis for Establishment of Policy:

The Class IV highways in Johnson vary in condition from being passable with a car to
being little more than tracks through the woods. Class IV highways and trails receive
no state aid to highways contributions, and have very limited eligibility for FEMA
reimbursements in event of loss or damage in a federally declared disaster. Therefore,
all public maintenance costs are borne by the local property tax.

Class IV highways and legal trails do provide public rights of way as well as access to
private land and therefore do provide a public benefit.

State statute provides some guidance on the use and maintenance of Class IV highways
and legal trails, which has been subject to interpretation and legal challenge over the
years. The statutes require Towns to provide maintenance to bridges and culverts on
Class IV highways (though the statutes do not specifically require or identify any specific
level of maintenance) and to repair gully erosion on hydrologically connected road
segments, and no maintenance at all on Legal Trails.

The Courts have opined that a clearly written policy applied uniformly is highly
desirable. Given these factors, this policy is adopted to provide standards of
maintenance provided by the Town, maintenance by others, process for
reclassification, permit process for work within the right of way, control and protection
of highways and general guidance to those seeking to use Class IV highways and/or
legal trails for access, recreation, development, or improvements.

2. Definitions

Class IV Highway: Class IV highways are all other highways not falling under definitions
of Class I, Il, and Il highways. Class |, I, and lll are defined in Vermont Statutes for the
purpose of receiving state aid and are passable by a pleasure vehicle on a year-round
basis.

Class IV highways are herein further described as follows:



Class IV highways currently provide access for a range of land uses from full time
permanent residences, part time or seasonal residence and structures, farming and
forestry activities and recreational uses. The condition of these roads also ranges
from relatively good condition to little more than barely identifiable as roads. The
use and condition of roads may be considered by the Selectboard when determining
maintenance to be performed.

Trail: Trail means a public right-of-way which is not a highway and which:

a. previously was a designated highway and having the same width
asthe designated town highway, or a lesser width if so designated,
or

b. anew public right-of-way laid out as a trail by the Selectboard for the
purpose of providing access to abutting properties or for recreational
use.

3. Change in Classification

It is the general policy of the Selectboard not to reclassify Class IV highways or trails
unless there is a demonstrated public benefit to doing so. However, it is the right of an
abutting landowner to request changes in highway status. The Selectboard, if so
petitioned, will follow the procedures set out in 19 VSA §708-716.

Under Vermont Statutes, Class IV highways may be reclassified to trail status,
discontinued, or upgraded to Class Il or higher status. Trails may be discontinued or
upgraded to Class IV or higher status. Reclassification will be done in accordance with
19 VSA §708-716 and upon findings by the Selectboard that such reclassification is in
the public good.

The full costs (including any surveys and legal costs) of upgrading a trail to a Class IV
highway, or a Class IV highway to a Class Ill highway for the purpose of
reclassification, shall be the sole responsibility of the petitioners. Any reclassification
to Class lll shall conform to the Town Codes and Standards and Development Road
Policy as then currently in effect.

At a minimum, any road structure or subsurface work performed on or within the right
of ways of a Class IV highway or trail for reclassification or any other reason requires a
Right of Way Permit from the Town as per 19 VSA §1111.



4. Town Policy

It is the policy of the Selectboard to retain Class IV highways and trails for the public
good, including multiple recreational uses, and retention of the right of way for
potential future development.

Further, while Town is not obligated to maintain Class IV highways (other than
bridges and culverts) or trails, it is the policy of the Town to have the Public Works
Supervisor survey the Class IV highways and trails annually to objectively determine
the extent of work required, if any, to maintain the structural integrity of these
conveyances for the necessity of the Town and the public good. The Town will make
every effort to perform such work.

5. Maintenance by the Town
A. Trails

1. The Town shall not provide any summer or winter maintenance, or upkeep on
trails.

2. The Town shall not be liable for construction, maintenance, repair, or safety of
trails.

B. Class IV Highway
Requirements of Statute 19 VSA §310. Highways, bridges and trails (b):

Class 4 highways may be maintained to the extent required by the necessity of the
Town, the public good and the convenience of the inhabitants of the Town or may
be reclassified using the same procedure as for laying out highways and meeting
standards set forth in §302 of this article.

1. The Town shall not provide any regular summer or winter maintenance of Class
IV highways except to the extent required by necessity and the public good and
convenience of the inhabitants of the Town and when staff and financial
resources allow (see Section 3). Such work will in no way obligate the Town to
perform any additional maintenance or repairs of any nature.

2. Snow plowing (snow removal by any usual means) by of Class IV highways by
abutting landowners, tenants and/or their contracted help is allowed without a
permit. Any damage done to the road, bridges, culverts, etc. is the
responsibility of the snowplow operator. Any winter plowing of a Class IV
highway granted by the Selectboard to parties other than a municipality shall



not nullify the snowmobiling privileges under 23 V.S.A. § 3206(b)(2).

3. Inthe event of an emergency such as a fire or medical emergency and if
requested, the Town may make reasonable attempts to assist emergency
vehicles to access properties located on Class IV highways but shall accept no
responsibility for the inability of emergency vehicles to access such properties
due to road conditions, weather conditions or any other factors.

4, Any person who wishes to perform or arrange for the repair, maintenance,
improvement, restoration, or installation on a Class IV highway may do so only
after receiving a signed permit from the Town. Permission for repair,
maintenance, improvement, restoration, or installation shall be given in
accordance with 19 V.S.A. § 1111 and the Town’s Highway Access Policy. See
the Town’s Work in the Right of Way policy for all questions related to work done
in the road or the town’s right of way adjacent to the road.

5. Permission for repair, maintenance, improvement, or restoration, which does
not adversely affect the highway or trail, will not be unreasonably withheld by
the Town. The highway shall be left in as good or better condition as existed
prior to beginning any such work.

6. Control

The Selectboard shall strive to preserve the integrity of Class IV highways and trails as
public rights-of-way by means which may include, but are not limited to, the following:

a. Establishment of vehicle weight limits.
b. Prohibition or restriction of motorized vehicle use during mud and snow
season; signs and barricades may be utilized to accomplish this purpose.

c. Requirements for temporary permits for heavy equipment access may be
imposed and the stipulation included that any highway damaged will be
repaired by or at the expense of the user; posting of bond or other security
to guarantee that repairs are made, may be required as a condition of any
permits.

d. Establishment of speed limits.

The Selectboard shall control access into the highway right-of way for the installation or
repair of utilities and for access of driveways, entrances, and approaches through the
Highway and Right of Access Permit process as defined in 19 VSA §1111.



Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall be deemed to negate or repeal
permit requirements for working in or adjacent to highway rights-of-way.

8. Posting and Gating of Highway

No highway of any Class may be intentionally closed by a gate or other obstruction
except upon approval of the Selectboard (see: 19 VSA §§304 and 1105). The
Selectboard may post a highway in accordance with 19 VSA §1110. The Selectboard
may post a highway for the purposes of preserving the integrity of the road (see 19
VSA §304).

9. Disputed Right of Way Situation

It is recommended that any person(s) or entity(s) considering any road work requiring a
Town Permit first consult with the Town regarding the Right of Way (ROW) location. If
the ROW is in dispute, it is the Town’s responsibility to flag or otherwise mark their
official ROW. If the dispute is unresolved, the burden of proof is on the complainant.

10. Penalties for Non-compliance

If any person(s) or entity(s) are found to be in non-compliance with the Class IV
Highway and/or Trail policies of the Town of Johnson within the legal Right of Way
(ROW), whether they have a permit or not, then:

A. ltis the Selectboard’s responsibility to identify and notify the responsible parties
that they have 30 days from the date of notification to correct the non-
compliance.

B. At its discretion, the Selectboard may instead set a mutually agreeable date for
resolution.

C. The notification should state clearly what the non-compliance is and what the
Selectboard considers an acceptable resolution.

D. The notified parties have the right to propose an alternative resolution for the
Selectboard’s consideration. (Note: Returning the ROW to its original condition
must be considered an acceptable resolution.)

E. If the original or extended time period expires without resolution of the issue, the
Selectboard has the right to use whatever means necessary to complete the
recommended solution.



i. If the Selectboard takes such action at the Town’s expense, the person(s)
responsible will be charged two times the cost born by the Town.

ii. Anything built, erected or placed within the Town’s ROW, above or below the
ground, without a permit from the Selectboard and not resolved by the
above process, may be claimed as the property of the Town if the
Selectboard so chooses.

11. Compliance with other Regulations

This policy is written to establish and clarify standards of construction and
the authority of the Selectboard and its authorized representatives.

All other policies and regulations adopted by the Town of Johnson shall remain in
full force and effect.

(end)



Appendix A. Background Data

The Town has the following miles of road by Classification as of January 1st, 2013:
Class Il 13.13

Class Il 36.41
Class IV 12.36
Total all miles 61.9

Total Miles maintained by the Town, Class Il and IIl = 49.54
% of Class IV miles to Class Il & lll = 25%

State Aid to Highways payment to Town (data from 2012)

Class Il rate $3,973.95/mi  x 13.13 mi= $52,178.00
Class Il rate $1,464.80/mi  x 36.41 mi= $53,333.00
Class IV rate SO x 12.36 mi= SO

Total $105,511.00

Total Highway Budget $851,395.00 (data from 2012)

% of town highway budget received as State Aid 12.4%



Forms, Policies and Resolutions

GRANT AGREEMENT RESOLUTION - SINGLE GRANTEE Form PM-1

WHEREAS, the (check one) Town []City []Village of Johnson
has applied for funding under the Vermont Community Development Program, as provided for in 10
VSA Ch. 29, and has received an award of funds under said provisions; and

WHEREAS, the Agency of Commerce and Community Development has tendered a Grant Agreement
# 07110-1G-2019-Johnson tg this municipality for said funding:

Now, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED as follows:

1) that the legislative body of this municipality accepts and agrees to the terms and conditions of said
Grant Agreement;

2) that (Name) Brian Story Title Town Administrator

is hereby designated as the person with overall Administrative responsibility for the VCDP activities
related to this Grant Agreement; and

3) that (Name) Brian Story Title Town Administrator
who is either the Chief Executive Officer (CEO), as defined by 10 VSA §683(8), or is the Town
Manager, the City Manager, or the Town Administrator, hereby designated as the Authorizing
Official (AO) to execute the Grant Agreement and other such Documents as may be necessary to
secure these funds.

Passed this 23 day of February , 2022
LEGISLATIVE BODY
(Typed Name) (Signature)
For Agency Use:
Processed By: Date:

Chapter 3-15



-~ VERMONT

State of Vermont Agency of Commerce and
Department of Housing and Community Development Community Development
Deane C. Davis Building — 6t Floor [phone] 802-828-3211

One National Life Drive
Montpelier, VT 05620-0501

January 27, 2022

Brian Story, Town Administrator
Town of Johnson

293 Lowe Main West

Johnson VT 05656

RE:  07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14; Jenna’s Sober Living Project
Grant Agreement Offer

Dear Mr. Story:

Uploaded for your consideration is the Grant Agreement between the Town of Johnson and this Agency.
Please review the offer carefully. Prior to signing the Grant Agreement in the GEARS system your
Legislative Body is required to adopt a resolution, Form PM-1. This form states the acceptance and
responsibility of the terms and conditions of the Grant Agreement and designates the person with the
overall responsibility and authority to execute all appropriate documents. If it is satisfactory you need
to log into your account in the GEARS system and go to the Grant Agreement and Amendment Documents
page of the grant above, upload the signed Grant Agreement Resolution(s), certify, select your name, date
and save the page and then change the status of the Grant to “Grant Agreement Accepted” by February 18,
2022. This will have the same legal effect as a hand-written signature.

If any information is incorrect in Part 1 & 2, or the Scope of Work in Attachment A, or Budget in Attachment
B of the Grant Agreement as offered, please add a note with the suggested revisions on the page and change
the status of the grant to "Grant Agreement Offer Mods Required". Changes may not be made to Attachments
C, D, or E. The Agency shall take the requested changes into consideration and implement where discretion
allows and will reoffer the Grant Agreement for you to sign.

Once pushed to “Grant Agreement Accepted” the Commissioner will receive a notification that it has been
executed by the Town of Johnson and then will fully execute it in the GEARS system. You will receive a
notification of this execution.

Before a request for funds can be processed, all requirements and special conditions as stated in the Grant
Agreement must be satisfied. It is important to understand that some special conditions may have already
been met, and if you have any questions in this regard please contact me. We recommend that you review
the requirements set out in the Grants Management Guide, paying particular attention to the chapter on The
Grant Agreement, and that you review your Grant Agreement carefully for all requirements.



http://accd.vermont.gov/sites/accdnew/files/documents/CD-VCDP-GMG-GA-Chapter.pdf
http://accd.vermont.gov/sites/accdnew/files/documents/CD-VCDP-GMG-GA-Chapter.pdf

Brian Story, Town Administrator
January 27, 2022
Page 2

If you have any questions regarding the Grant Agreement, please contact me by email
Julia.Connell@vermont.gov or by phone at 828-5215.

Sincerely,

/

i
\ ! A
Ny AW

/ Julia Connell
Community Development Specialist

i o
(g

JC:cmb

Enclosures

cc: Amy Tatro, Jenna's Promise
Seth Jenson, LCRPC




STATE OF VERMONT GRANT AGREEMENT

Part 1 - Grant Award Detail

SECTION | - GENERAL GRANT INFORMATION

1 Grant #: 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14 2 Original __x Amendment #

3 Grant Title: Jenna’s Sober Living Project

5 Amount Awarded This Action: 6 Total Award Amount:

$500,000.00

4 Amount Previously Awarded:

$0.00 $500,000.00

vEs[X] No[ ]

7 Award Start Date: 6/17/2020 &
6/15/2021

10 vendor #: 40302

8 Award End Date: 12/31/2023 9 Subrecipient Award:

11 Grantee Name: Town of Johnson

12 Grantee Address: 293 Lower Main West

13 City: Johnson 14 gtate: VT 15 Zip Code: 05656

16 State Granting Agency: Agency of Commerce and Community Development-DHCD 17 Business Unit: 07110

18 performance Measures:
YES [X] NO []

20 |f this action is an amendment, the following is amended:
Amount: |:| Funding Allocation: |:| Performance Period: |:|

19 Match/In-Kind: $450,199 Description: See Attachment B - Payment Provisions and Project
Budget, 4. Sources and Uses

|:| Other: |:|

Scope of Work:
SECTION Il - SUBRECIPIENT AWARD INFORMATION

22 Indirect Rate:
0 %

Approved rate or de minimis 10%
(App )

21 Grantee DUNS #: 032489320

23 praTA: YES [X] NO []
25 Ra&D: []

24 Grantee Fiscal Year End Month (MM format): 06

26 DUNS Registered Name (if different than VISION Vendor Name in Box 11):

SECTION Ill - FUNDING ALLOCATION

STATE FUNDS

2’Awarded 28 Award 2°Cumulative
Fund Type . . . 3%Special & Other Fund Descriptions
yp Previously | This Action Award P P
General Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Special Fund $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Global Co‘m‘mitment $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
(non-subrecipient funds)
Other State Funds $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
FEDERAL FUNDS Required Federal
(includes subrecipient Global Commitment funds) Award Information
. 3’Federal 38Total
31CFDA 32 . 3Awarded ¥Award 33Cumulative -
Program Title . . . FAIN Award Federal
# Previously | This Action Award Date Award
14.228 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) $0.00 $300,000.00 $300,000.00 B'ZO'ODOCI'SO'O 7/17/2020 $ 7,244,934.00
3% Federal Awarding Agency: 40 Federal Award Project Descr:
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) CDBG FY20
14.228 Recovery Housing Program (RHP) $0.00 $200,000.00 $200,000.00 B»Z%»OROHI»SO- 1/17/2022 $753,000.00
Federal Awarding Agency: Federal Award Project Descr:
U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) RHP
| | $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 | | | $0.00
Federal Awarding Agency: Federal Award Project Descr:
| | $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00 | | | $0.00
Federal Awarding Agency: Federal Award Project Descr:
Total Awarded - All Funds | $0.00 | $500,000 | $500,000.00 |

SECTION IV - CONTACT INFORMATION

STATE GRANTING AGENCY

NAME: Julia Connell
TITLE: Community Development Specialist
PHONE: 802-828-5215

EMAIL: Julia.Connell@vermont.gov

GRANTEE

NAME: Brian Story

TITLE: Town Administrator
PHONE: 802-635-2611 ext. 308

EMAIL: tojadministrator@townofjohnson.com

Effective 12/26/2014




STATE OF VERMONT GRANT AGREEMENT Part 2 — Standard Grant Agreement

GRANT AGREEMENT # 07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14

1. Parties: This is a Grant Agreement between State of Vermont Agency of Commerce and Community Development
(hereinafter called “State” or “Agency”) and Town of Johnson with principal place of business at 293 Lower Main West,
Johnson VT 05656 (hereinafter called “Grantee”). It is the grantee’s responsibility to contact the Vermont Department
of Taxes to determine if, by law, the grantee is required to have a Vermont Department of Taxes Business Account
Number. The grantee is required by law to have a Federal ID# and it is 036000530.

2. Subject Matter: The subject matter of this Grant Agreement is Community Development Block Grant and Recovery
Housing Program Grant.

3. Award Details: Amounts, dates and other award details are as shown in the attached Grant Agreement Part 1-Grant
Award Detail. A detailed scope of work covered by this award is described in Attachment A.

4. Amendment: No changes, modifications, or amendments in the terms and conditions of this Grant Agreement shall be
effective unless reduced to writing, numbered, and signed by the duly authorized representative of the State and
Grantee.

5. Cancellation: This Grant Agreement may be suspended or cancelled by either party by giving written notice as
provided in Attachment C, Section 27 or Attachment D, Sections XVI and XVII.

6. Attachments: This Grant consists of 33 pages including the following attachments that are incorporated herein:

Attachment A — Scope of Work to Be Performed and Special Conditions
Attachment B — Payment Provisions and Project Budget

Attachment C — Customary State Grant Provisions

Attachment D — Other Provisions (CDBG Standard Provisions)
Attachment E — Certifications and Assurances

NOTE: Signatures blocks have been omitted because document will use e-signing technology in lieu of signatures.

Effective 12/26/2014



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS
(A) Definitions - The following definitions shall apply throughout:

Grantee: Town of Johnson

Subgrantee: Jenna Rae Tatro L3C, 1159 Foote Brook Rd., Johnson, VT 05656
(DUNS # and Federal ID# 84-294435)

Administrator: Town and Lamoille County Regional Planning Commission

(LCRPC), PO Box 1637, Morrisville, VT 05661-1637 (DUNS#
189951432 and Federal ID# 03-0215922)

Program Manager: LCRPC

(B) Project Description:

The Grantee shall subgrant CDBG and RHP funds together with Other Resources, as set out
in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to Jenna
Rae Tatro L3C for the rehabilitation and remodeling of 38 Lower Main Street West,
Johnson, VT 05656-9003. The vacant Victorian-styled house, located in the heart of the
designated village center, previously functioned as the only coffee-shop in town. This
project is looking to bring some vibrancy back to downtown Johnson with the revitalization
of 38 Lower Main into a new community coffee-shop on the bottom floor and a transitional
housing Recovery Residence on the upper floor. The coffee-shop will roast its own coffee
and employ individuals overcoming substance abuse disorder. The exterior of the building
will be expanded to create six bedrooms on the second floor for up to eight women with
supportive, communal living. Currently, there are two bedrooms in the unoccupied upstairs
living quarters. The project will result in six bedrooms to house individuals in Recovery.
The downstairs coffee-shop will encourage residents to learn job skills through work at the
coffee-shop. The building will be leased to a nonprofit — Jenna’s Promise — who will
manage the housing and the coffee-shop. Jenna’s Promise Sober Housing Recovery
Residence will be the bridge between supervised housing and living independently.

Background:

In 2019, a native Johnson family lost their daughter Jenna to substance use disorder. Jenna’s
parents, Greg and Dawn Tatro, then started the non-profit Jenna’s Promise to fight substance
abuse disorder in their daughter’s memory. In 2017, Lamoille County had 291 residents
receiving treatment for opioid misuse. In 2018, the Morrisville Copley Hospital’s “Health
Needs Assessment & Implementation Strategy” identified mental health issues and
substance use/abuse as “significant health needs” in its service area. According to a Vermont
Study of Recovery Residences completed by Downstreet Housing in 2017 called “A Critical
Link to Recovery: An Assessment of the Need for Recovery Residences in Vermont,” one of
the most significant barriers to successful recovery is housing, especially supportive
housing. A Recovery Residence provides a level of support and community while holding
residents accountable for their actions. Residents pay a small weekly rent and sign a contract
agreeing to stay sober while living in the building. Due to the shared nature of the space,
Recovery Residences serve only one gender — in this case, women. The same study

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 1 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

©)

completed by Downstreet Housing showed that only 24% of bed in Recovery Residences in
the State are reserved for women despite the fact that 42% of those receiving treatment are
women. Lamoille County has only one Recovery Residence, which serves six women. This
one-year housing option will ease the transition to independence with limited supervision
and more individual responsibility. Jenna’s Sober Living Project is an integral part of a
larger vision in the Town of Johnson — to assist those in recovery by providing sober
housing supported by employment and recovery services.

(1) Transitional Housing Rehabilitation (Activity 1002)

The Subgrantee shall use RHP funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions
and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to complete the substantial rehabilitation and
renovations to the upper floor of the building and property located at 38 Lower Main
Street West in downtown Johnson. Six bedrooms will be created through renovations to
the second floor of the building and an addition to the property.

(2) Public Facilities Rehabilitation (Activity 1014)

The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in the
Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to
complete the substantial rehabilitation and renovations to the first floor of the building
and property located at 38 Lower Main Street West in downtown Johnson. The building
is currently abandoned but set-up with a commercial kitchen space that will be turned
into a coffee shop on the first floor to employ individuals overcoming substance abuse
disorder.

(3) Program Management (Activity 1013)
The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment
Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to perform Program Management
including but not necessarily limited to, activities relating to securing release of funds
under the environmental regulations, securing compliance with labor standards
(including Davis-Bacon wage rates), permit assistance, procurement standards, contracts
management, construction oversight and coordination, and legal services.

General Administration (Activity 5013)

The Grantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in Attachment
B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, for the general
administration of the grant. General administration responsibilities include, but are not
limited to, activities relating to setting up and maintaining financial management records,
completing progress reports, ensuring that the terms and conditions of this Agreement are
carried out, assisting with subrecipient monitoring, and for eligible costs of audit.

(D) National Objective

The National Objective Low and Moderate Income for CDBG and RHP will be met by the
rehabilitation of an abandoned building to create a Recovery Residence providing
transitional housing and services for up to eight (8) women within six (6) bedrooms per
year. There will be a total of 8 beds available. All of the rooms, or 100%, will be occupied
by individuals seeking transitional housing for substance use disorder. Each occupant is

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 2 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM
Jenna’s Sober Living Project

Grant Agreement
Single Grantee

ATTACHMENT A
Town of Johnson

07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

presumed to be LMI at or below 80% median income, and income surveys will be taken to

verify.
National
Activity Objective Performance Indicator(s) Proposed
Public Facilities — Low & Moderate | Number of Project(s)/Center(s) Assisted 1
Homeless Facilities Income Number of Persons Served 20
(03C) (CDBG) Number of Low or Moderate-Income Persons Served 20
Public Facility — Low & Moderate | Number of Transitional Housing Units Created 0
Transitional Housing Income Number of Transitional Housing Units Rehabilitated 1
Rehabilitated (RHP) Number of Transitional Housing Beds 8
Number of Persons Served 20
Number of Low or Moderate-Income Persons Served 20
Number of persons assisted with Transitional 20
Housing able to transition to permanent housing
Number of persons with children assisted with 0
Transitional Housing
Number of persons with children assisted with 0

Transitional Housing able to transition to permanent
housing

(E) The following documents shall be filed with the Agency at the times specified:

(1) Prior to the first requisition of funds under this Agreement, as required by Attachment D,
Section II(D), Grantee shall provide copies of the management forms and municipal
policies or a certification that all required policies previously have been adopted and filed
with the Agency.

(2) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence of a firm

commitment of Other Resources called for by Attachment B, Section 4.

(3) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of an adopted Form PM-4, Resolution to
Designate a Public Agency, designating LCRPC to perform General Administration
(Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 1013).

(4) Prior to executing the Contract for General Administration and Program Management
and the Subgrant Agreement, Grantee shall ensure that the Program Manager and the
Subgrantee have each obtained DUNS numbers from the D&B D-U-N- S Request
Service at http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomePage.do, have each registered

with the System for Award Management (“SAM”) at www.sam.gov, are not listed on the
State’s debarment list at: http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment, and
shall provide the DUNS number, evidence of registration, and evidence that the parties

are not debarred to the Agency.
(5) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Contract for

Administrative Services (Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 3013).

(6) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Subgrant Agreement
between the Grantee and Subgrantee, together with such other documents as may be
required to secure compliance with the conditions of said subgrant. The Subgrant
Agreement shall require, at a minimum, that Subgrantee secure its obligations thereunder
by providing Grantee a mortgage on the real property.

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX

AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

FY19 Jun 11,2020

January 27, 2022

PAGE 3 of 7



http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform/displayHomePage.do
http://www.sam.gov/
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

(7) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed mortgage on the real
property securing the Subgrantee’s obligations under the Subgrant Agreement.

(8) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide the Agency with a
Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the
project.

(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall provide an opinion of counsel,
satisfactory to the Agency, that each of the documents provided pursuant to Paragraphs
(E)(3) through (8) hereof is a legal, valid, and binding instrument, enforceable in
accordance with its terms; that such documents meet the requirements of this Agreement,
including but not limited to the requirements set forth at paragraphs (L) (1) to (19), and
provides for use of the CDBG and RHP funds in compliance with this Agreement; and
that the Subgrantee/Borrower has met all conditions required under such documents
which must predate the first requisition.

(10) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall certify to the Agency as to the
applicability of the EPA’s Lead-Based Paint, Renovation, Repair, and Painting Program
Rule (40 CFR 745.80, Subpart E) to the Project. If said Rule does apply to the Project,
Grantee shall provide the Agency with documentation as to what steps have/will be taken
to ensure compliance with the Rule.

(11) Prior to the first requisition of funds, certification that all permits needed for the project
have been identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.

(12) Prior to close-out, Grantee shall provide the Agency with certification that the project
meets Vermont Alliance for Recovery Residences (VTARR) standards or has been
approved by Agency of Human Services (AHS).

(13) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence that it has
established a bank account that meets the requirements of Attachment D, Paragraph V.

(14) Within six months of the date of this Grant Agreement, or prior to the completion date of
the project, whichever occurs first, a member of the legislative body, municipal CEO,
municipal manager/administrator or a municipal designee responsible for housing issues
within a municipality such as a member of the planning commission, zoning board of
appeal, development review board or local housing committee, shall attend an Agency-
approved Fair Housing Training.

(15) Prior to close-out, the Grantee shall provide a letter of opinion from an independent third
party satisfactory to the Agency that the rehabilitation of 38 Lower Main Street West,
Johnson, VT 05656-9003meets the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act
and the Vermont Access Board Rules for rehabilitation.

(16) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall complete a Subgrantee Financial
Monitoring Worksheet that complies with Subrecipient Monitoring per the Uniform
Guidance. Only a Municipal staff person can complete and be responsible for the
Subgrantee monitoring.

(F) Grantee will be required to perform all necessary tasks to ensure adequate Subrecipient
Oversight Monitoring per the Uniform Guidance using the Financial Monitoring Worksheet

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 4 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

as submitted as an Award Condition. Only a Municipal staff person can complete and be
responsible for the Subgrantee monitoring.

(G) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting requirements.

(H) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C reporting
requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required progress
report in GEARS.

(I) Grantee shall comply and shall require Subgrantee to comply with all conditions set forth in
the Environmental Review Release Letter dated March 29, 2021 and shall maintain/upload
documentation demonstrating compliance.

(J) RHP Use of Funds:

(1) Grantee shall use funds solely for allowable activities to provide individuals in recovery
from a substance use disorder stable, temporary housing for a period of not more than 2
years or until the individual secures permanent housing, whichever is earlier.

(2) The aggregate use of RHP funds shall principally benefit low- and moderate-income
families in a manner that ensures the grant amount is expended for activities that benefit
such persons; and

(3) Activities expected to be assisted with RHP funds must be in accordance with the
approved RHP Action Plan.

(4) Grantee will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted
with RHP grant funds, by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied
by persons of low- and moderate-income, including any fee charged or assessment made
as a condition of obtaining access to such public improvements, unless:

(a) RHP grant funds are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates
to the capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources
other than RHP;

(b) for purposes of assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by
persons of moderate income, the grantee certifies to the Secretary that it lacks sufficient
RHP funds (in any form, including program income) to comply with the requirements of
clause (a).

(K) The Program Management and Administrative Services Contract between Grantee and
Administrator/Program Manager shall carry provisions which incorporate by reference this
Agreement and include the applicable provisions of “VCDP Sample Contract for
Administrative and Professional Services”.

(L) The Subgrant Agreement between the Grantee and the Subgrantee shall contain such
provisions as are appropriate and necessary to meet the requirements of the VCDP as set
forth in this Agreement, and as set forth in VCDP’s Sample Subgrant Agreement; shall
incorporate by reference this Grant Agreement; and shall, at a minimum, provide for the
following:

(1) The Grantee shall subgrant $300,000 in CDBG funds and $200,000 in RHP funds.

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 5 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

(2) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of
execution of the Subgrant Agreement the organization is authorized to do business in the
State of Vermont.

(3) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of
execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is in good standing with respect
to, or in full compliance with a plan to pay, any and all federal, state and local taxes.

(4) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of
execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is current on or is in full
compliance with a plan to pay, any and all financial obligations.

(5) Require Subgrantee to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant
Agreement, the organization is not listed in the Exclusions portion of Performance
Information in the System for Award Management (“SAM”) at www.sam.gov; nor
named on the State’s debarment list at: http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-
contracting/debarment.

(6) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of
execution of the Subgrant Agreement, all permits needed for the project have been
identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.

(7) Require the Subgrantee to provide a firm commitment of all Other Resources.

(8) Require the Subgrantee to adhere to the conditions outlined in Attachment (A), section
(J) (1) through (4).

(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Subgrant Agreement shall require, at a
minimum, that Subgrantee secure its obligations thereunder by providing Grantee a
mortgage on the real property being assisted with CDBG funds. The Grantee shall
upload a copy of the fully executed and recorded mortgage to GEARS along with any
other supporting documentation. This mortgage may be discharged upon request of the
Subgrantee after the National Objective is achieved and the requisite five (5) years of
compliance with the terms of the subgrant is completed, if applicable.

(10) Require the Subgrantee to perform the General Administration (Activity #5013) and the
Program Management (Activity #3013) of this grant, including all applicable specific
functions set forth in the “VCDP Sample Subgrant and Administrative Services/Program
Management Agreement.”

(11) Require the Subgrantee to comply with Section 3 requirements in accordance with 24
CFR 75 Subpart C to provide economic opportunities in connection with this project, to
the greatest extent feasible, to low and very low-income persons residing within the area
in which the project is located and to Section 3 businesses. Section 3 requirements shall
be included in bid documents and be attached to all contracts executed in connection
with this project. For more information on Section 3 see HUD Regulations.

(12) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C
reporting requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required
progress report in GEARS.

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 6 of 7


http://www.sam.gov/
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/field_policy_mgt/section3

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT A
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-I1G-2019-Johnson-14

(13) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting
requirements.

(14) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with performance indicators required
by HUD for RHP by uploading the required RHP Performance Indicator form within
each progress report submitted in GEARS.

(15) Require the Subgrantee to provide a plan that sets forth how it will comply with the
requirements of the Uniform Relocation Act. Documentation demonstrating compliance
with the URA and the plan will be reviewed when the project is monitored.

(16) Require Subgrantee to commit to meet the national objectives called for under the
Federal Act by:

(a) achieving the benefits called for in the National Objective section of this
Agreement, and

(b) maintaining documentation as may be necessary to clearly demonstrate that said
benefits have been met.

(17)Require Subgrantee to require the Supported Businesses to document the number of full-
time equivalent, permanent jobs created and to make such documentation available prior
to Grantee’s submission of the Final Program Report.

(18) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation that the Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the project will be maintained for at
least 5 years after the completion date to comply with the terms of the subgrant.

(19) Contain a provision that for a period of at least five (5) years from the Completion Date,
the Subgrantee shall obtain, pay for, and keep in full force, insurance on the property
assisted with VCDP Funds against such risks and in such amounts and with an insurance
carrier as may be reasonably acceptable to the Grantee. Such insurance policy shall
contain a loss payable clause acceptable to the Grantee. The Subgrantee shall furnish the
Grantee satisfactory evidence of such insurance.

(20) Contain a provision that for a period of five (5) years from the Completion Date, in
compliance with the provisions of "Use of Real Property," 24 CFR §570.505 and
“Agreements with Sub Recipients” 24 CFR §570.503(b)(7) including that timely
notice shall be given to the Grantee and the Agency should there be the anticipation of a
change of use or sale of all or a portion of the facility assisted using CDBG funds to any
person or entity who will use it for any changed purpose, of discontinuance of operation
of all or a portion of the facility, or of material alteration or expansion of its purpose or
function, including the loss of affordability of the facility or housing units. The Grantee
shall have such remedies that are available under the law, up to and including full
recovery of the CDBG funds.”

S1ACCDIACCD - DHCD\WCDP2-AWARDED GRANTSUOHNSON07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH A UPDATED.DOCX January 27,2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 7 of 7


https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=84261d5f0f42015400ee10fa0e57ff10&mc=true&n=pt24.3.570&r=PART&ty=HTML#se24.3.570_1505
https://www.ecfr.gov/cgi-bin/retrieveECFR?gp=&SID=84261d5f0f42015400ee10fa0e57ff10&mc=true&n=pt24.3.570&r=PART&ty=HTML#se24.3.570_1503

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT B

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

PAYMENT PROVISIONS AND PROJECT BUDGET

1. Payment Requisitions

The Agency will process requisitions on or about the first and fifteenth of the month. The
Grantee must submit requisitions a minimum of seven (7) business days prior to processing.

The Grantee shall submit requisition requests through the GEARS System along with
adequate source documentation such as: invoices paid, canceled checks and timesheets. For
reimbursement for Grantee’s or Subgrantee’s personnel, the supporting documentation must
detail the expenditures by identifying the personnel, the time worked, the rate being charged
per each respective individual, and a description of the work that was performed. For any
other costs that are billed directly to Grantee or Subgrantee, Grantee shall identify the
expenditures and attach copies of supporting invoices.

2. Reporting Requirements

The Grantee shall submit Progress and Financial Reports through the GEARS System
quarterly to the Agency detailing the status of the Grantee and Subgrantee’s work and the
status of the Project, and in particular the activities described in Attachment A. The First
Reporting period shall end September 30, 2020, and the report shall be due no later than
October 30, 2020. The Second Reporting period shall end March 31, 2021. Starting
September 30, 2021, all subsequent reports shall be due quarterly no later than thirty (30)
days following the end of the reporting period.

The Grantee shall develop an overall financial management system sufficient to demonstrate
the tracking of all expenditures and receipts.

3. General Provisions

In no event will the total funds provided by the Agency exceed the Total Award. Any
additional funds required to complete the activities set forth in this Agreement will be the
responsibility of the Grantee.

4. Sources and Uses
The Other Resources total $450,199, derived as follows:

Other Resources Funding Source Type Amount Status
Municipal Contribution (MUNI) - Town Manager/Treasurer State/Local Cash-In-Kind | $ 1,250 [Committed
Other (Other) - Jenna Rae Tatro L3C Private Cash $ 161,520 |[Committed
Other (Other) - Jenna's Promise Private Cash $ 249,779 |Committed
Other (Other) - Dawn and Greg Tatro Private Cash-In-Kind | $ 5,000 |Committed
Other (Other) - GW Tatro Excavation Private Cash-In-Kind | $ 29,650 |Committed
Other (Other) - Jenna's Promise General Admin Private Cash-In-Kind | $ 3,000 |Committed

Total Other Resources| $ 450,199

VCDP Total Activity
Activity Program Area Code Amount MUNI Other Costs
Transitional Housing Rehabilitated Public_Facilities 1002| $ 200,000 S 200,000
Program Management Public_Facilities 1013 $ 51,000 S 51,000
Public Facility Rehabilitation Public_Facilities 1014| $ 237,000 $ 445,949 | S 682,949
General Administration Public_Facilities 5013| $ 12,000 | $ 1,250 ($ 3,000 (S 16,250
Total Costs| $ 500,000 | $ 1,250 [ $ 448,949 | $ 950,199
Percentage of Total 53% 0% 47%

SA\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH B.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 1 of 2



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT B
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

5. Funding Sources for Project

Federal Funds: $500,000 (52%)
State/Local Funds: $1,250 (1%)
Private Funds: $448,949 (47%)

SA\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH B.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 2 of 2



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

STANDARD STATE PROVISIONS
FOR CONTRACTS AND GRANTS
REVISED DECEMBER 15,2017

1. Definitions: For purposes of this Attachment, “Party” shall mean the Contractor, Grantee or
Subrecipient, with whom the State of Vermont is executing this Agreement and consistent with
the form of the Agreement. “Agreement” shall mean the specific contract or grant to which this
form is attached.

2. Entire Agreement: This Agreement, whether in the form of a contract, State-funded grant, or
Federally-funded grant, represents the entire agreement between the parties on the subject matter.
All prior agreements, representations, statements, negotiations, and understandings shall have no
effect.

3. Governing Law, Jurisdiction and Venue; No Waiver of Jury Trial: This Agreement will
be governed by the laws of the State of Vermont. Any action or proceeding brought by either the
State or the Party in connection with this Agreement shall be brought and enforced in the Superior
Court of the State of Vermont, Civil Division, Washington Unit. The Party irrevocably submits
to the jurisdiction of this court for any action or proceeding regarding this Agreement. The Party
agrees that it must first exhaust any applicable administrative remedies with respect to any cause
of action that it may have against the State with regard to its performance under this Agreement.
Party agrees that the State shall not be required to submit to binding arbitration or waive its right
to a jury trial.

4. Sovereign Immunity: The State reserves all immunities, defenses, rights or actions arising out
of the State’s sovereign status or under the Eleventh Amendment to the United States Constitution.
No waiver of the State’s immunities, defenses, rights or actions shall be implied or otherwise
deemed to exist by reason of the State’s entry into this Agreement.

5. No Employee Benefits For Party: The Party understands that the State will not provide any
individual retirement benefits, group life insurance, group health and dental insurance, vacation
or sick leave, workers compensation or other benefits or services available to State employees,
nor will the State withhold any state or Federal taxes except as required under applicable tax laws,
which shall be determined in advance of execution of the Agreement. The Party understands that
all tax returns required by the Internal Revenue Code and the State of Vermont, including but not
limited to income, withholding, sales and use, and rooms and meals, must be filed by the Party,
and information as to Agreement income will be provided by the State of Vermont to the Internal
Revenue Service and the Vermont Department of Taxes.

6. Independence: The Party will act in an independent capacity and not as officers or employees
of the State.

7. Defense and Indemnity: The Party shall defend the State and its officers and employees
against all third party claims or suits arising in whole or in part from any act or omission of the
Party or of any agent of the Party in connection with the performance of this Agreement. The
State shall notify the Party in the event of any such claim or suit, and the Party shall immediately
retain counsel and otherwise provide a complete defense against the entire claim or suit. The State

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 1 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

retains the right to participate at its own expense in the defense of any claim. The State shall have
the right to approve all proposed settlements of such claims or suits.

After a final judgment or settlement, the Party may request recoupment of specific defense costs
and may file suit in Washington Superior Court requesting recoupment. The Party shall be entitled
to recoup costs only upon a showing that such costs were entirely unrelated to the defense of any
claim arising from an act or omission of the Party in connection with the performance of this
Agreement.

The Party shall indemnify the State and its officers and employees if the State, its officers or
employees become legally obligated to pay any damages or losses arising from any act or omission
of the Party or an agent of the Party in connection with the performance of this Agreement.

Notwithstanding any contrary language anywhere, in no event shall the terms of this Agreement
or any document furnished by the Party in connection with its performance under this Agreement
obligate the State to (1) defend or indemnify the Party or any third party, or (2) otherwise be liable
for the expenses or reimbursement, including attorneys’ fees, collection costs or other costs of the
Party or any third party.

8. Insurance: Before commencing work on this Agreement the Party must provide certificates of
insurance to show that the following minimum coverages are in effect. It is the responsibility of
the Party to maintain current certificates of insurance on file with the State through the term of
this Agreement. No warranty is made that the coverages and limits listed herein are adequate to
cover and protect the interests of the Party for the Party’s operations. These are solely minimums
that have been established to protect the interests of the State.

Workers Compensation: With respect to all operations performed, the Party shall carry workers’
compensation insurance in accordance with the laws of the State of Vermont. Vermont will accept
an out-of-state employer's workers’ compensation coverage while operating in Vermont provided
that the insurance carrier is licensed to write insurance in Vermont and an amendatory
endorsement is added to the policy adding Vermont for coverage purposes. Otherwise, the party
shall secure a Vermont workers’ compensation policy, if necessary to comply with Vermont law.

General Liability and Property Damage: With respect to all operations performed under this
Agreement, the Party shall carry general liability insurance having all major divisions of coverage
including, but not limited to:

Premises - Operations
Products and Completed Operations
Personal Injury Liability
Contractual Liability
The policy shall be on an occurrence form and limits shall not be less than:
$1,000,000 Each Occurrence
$2,000,000 General Aggregate
$1,000,000 Products/Completed Operations Aggregate
$1,000,000 Personal & Advertising Injury

Automotive Liability: The Party shall carry automotive liability insurance covering all motor
vehicles, including hired and non-owned coverage, used in connection with the Agreement. Limits
of coverage shall not be less than $500,000 combined single limit. If performance of this

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 2 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

Agreement involves construction, or the transport of persons or hazardous materials, limits of
coverage shall not be less than $1,000,000 combined single limit.

Additional Insured. The General Liability and Property Damage coverages required for
performance of this Agreement shall include the State of Vermont and its agencies, departments,
officers and employees as Additional Insureds. If performance of this Agreement involves
construction, or the transport of persons or hazardous materials, then the required Automotive
Liability coverage shall include the State of Vermont and its agencies, departments, officers and
employees as Additional Insureds. Coverage shall be primary and non-contributory with any
other insurance and self-insurance.

Notice of Cancellation or Change. There shall be no cancellation, change, potential exhaustion of
aggregate limits or non-renewal of insurance coverage(s) without thirty (30) days written prior
written notice to the State.

9. Reliance by the State on Representations: All payments by the State under this Agreement
will be made in reliance upon the accuracy of all representations made by the Party in accordance
with this Agreement, including but not limited to bills, invoices, progress reports and other proofs
of work.

10. False Claims Act: The Party acknowledges that it is subject to the Vermont False Claims Act
as set forth in 32 V.S.A. § 630 et seq. If the Party violates the Vermont False Claims Act it shall
be liable to the State for civil penalties, treble damages and the costs of the investigation and
prosecution of such violation, including attorney’s fees, except as the same may be reduced by a
court of competent jurisdiction. The Party’s liability to the State under the False Claims Act shall
not be limited notwithstanding any agreement of the State to otherwise limit Party’s liability.

11. Whistleblower Protections: The Party shall not discriminate or retaliate against one of its
employees or agents for disclosing information concerning a violation of law, fraud, waste, abuse
of authority or acts threatening health or safety, including but not limited to allegations concerning
the False Claims Act. Further, the Party shall not require such employees or agents to forego
monetary awards as a result of such disclosures, nor should they be required to report misconduct
to the Party or its agents prior to reporting to any governmental entity and/or the public.

12. Location of State Data: No State data received, obtained, or generated by the Party in
connection with performance under this Agreement shall be processed, transmitted, stored, or
transferred by any means outside the continental United States, except with the express written
permission of the State.

13. Records Available for Audit: The Party shall maintain all records pertaining to performance
under this agreement. “Records” means any written or recorded information, regardless of
physical form or characteristics, which is produced or acquired by the Party in the performance
of this agreement. Records produced or acquired in a machine readable electronic format shall be
maintained in that format. The records described shall be made available at reasonable times
during the period of the Agreement and for three years thereafter or for any period required by
law for inspection by any authorized representatives of the State or Federal Government. If any
litigation, claim, or audit is started before the expiration of the three-year period, the records shall
be retained until all litigation, claims or audit findings involving the records have been resolved.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 3 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

14. Fair Employment Practices and Americans with Disabilities Act: Party agrees to comply
with the requirement of 21 V.S.A. Chapter 5, Subchapter 6, relating to fair employment practices,
to the full extent applicable. Party shall also ensure, to the full extent required by the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, as amended, that qualified individuals with disabilities receive
equitable access to the services, programs, and activities provided by the Party under this
Agreement.

15. Set Off: The State may set off any sums which the Party owes the State against any sums due
the Party under this Agreement; provided, however, that any set off of amounts due the State of
Vermont as taxes shall be in accordance with the procedures more specifically provided
hereinafter.

16. Taxes Due to the State:

A. Party understands and acknowledges responsibility, if applicable, for compliance with
State tax laws, including income tax withholding for employees performing services
within the State, payment of use tax on property used within the State, corporate and/or
personal income tax on income earned within the State.

B. Party certifies under the pains and penalties of perjury that, as of the date this Agreement
is signed, the Party is in good standing with respect to, or in full compliance with, a plan
to pay any and all taxes due the State of Vermont.

C. Party understands that final payment under this Agreement may be withheld if the
Commissioner of Taxes determines that the Party is not in good standing with respect to
or in full compliance with a plan to pay any and all taxes due to the State of Vermont.

D. Party also understands the State may set off taxes (and related penalties, interest and fees)
due to the State of Vermont, but only if the Party has failed to make an appeal within the
time allowed by law, or an appeal has been taken and finally determined and the Party has
no further legal recourse to contest the amounts due.

17. Taxation of Purchases: All State purchases must be invoiced tax free. An exemption
certificate will be furnished upon request with respect to otherwise taxable items.

18. Child Support: (Only applicable if the Party is a natural person, not a corporation or
partnership.) Party states that, as of the date this Agreement is signed, he/she:
A. is not under any obligation to pay child support; or
B. is under such an obligation and is in good standing with respect to that obligation; or
C. has agreed to a payment plan with the Vermont Office of Child Support Services and is in
full compliance with that plan.

Party makes this statement with regard to support owed to any and all children residing in
Vermont. In addition, if the Party is a resident of Vermont, Party makes this statement with regard
to support owed to any and all children residing in any other state or territory of the United States.

19. Sub-Agreements: Party shall not assign, subcontract or subgrant the performance of this
Agreement or any portion thereof to any other Party without the prior written approval of the
State. Party shall be responsible and liable to the State for all acts or omissions of subcontractors

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 4 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

and any other person performing work under this Agreement pursuant to an agreement with Party
or any subcontractor.

In the case this Agreement is a contract with a total cost in excess of $250,000, the Party shall
provide to the State a list of all proposed subcontractors and subcontractors’ subcontractors,
together with the identity of those subcontractors’ workers compensation insurance providers, and
additional required or requested information, as applicable, in accordance with Section 32 of The
Vermont Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (Act No. 54).

Party shall include the following provisions of this Attachment C in all subcontracts for work
performed solely for the State of Vermont and subcontracts for work performed in the State of
Vermont: Section 10 (“False Claims Act”); Section 11 (“Whistleblower Protections”); Section
12 (“Location of State Data”); Section 14 (“Fair Employment Practices and Americans with
Disabilities Act”); Section 16 (“Taxes Due the State”); Section 18 (“Child Support™); Section 20
(“No Gifts or Gratuities”); Section 22 (“Certification Regarding Debarment”); Section 30 (“State
Facilities”); and Section 32.A (“Certification Regarding Use of State Funds”).

20. No Gifts or Gratuities: Party shall not give title or possession of anything of substantial value
(including property, currency, travel and/or education programs) to any officer or employee of the
State during the term of this Agreement.

21. Copies: Party shall use reasonable best efforts to ensure that all written reports prepared under
this Agreement are printed using both sides of the paper.

22. Certification Regarding Debarment: Party certifies under pains and penalties of perjury
that, as of the date that this Agreement is signed, neither Party nor Party’s principals (officers,
directors, owners, or partners) are presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment,
declared ineligible or excluded from participation in Federal programs, or programs supported in
whole or in part by Federal funds.

Party further certifies under pains and penalties of perjury that, as of the date that this Agreement
is signed, Party is not presently debarred, suspended, nor named on the State’s debarment list at:
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing/debarment

23. Contflict of Interest: Party shall fully disclose, in writing, any conflicts of interest or potential
conflicts of interest.

24. Confidentiality: Party acknowledges and agrees that this Agreement and any and all
information obtained by the State from the Party in connection with this Agreement are subject to
the State of Vermont Access to Public Records Act, 1 V.S.A. § 315 et seq.

25. Force Majeure: Neither the State nor the Party shall be liable to the other for any failure or
delay of performance of any obligations under this Agreement to the extent such failure or delay
shall have been wholly or principally caused by acts or events beyond its reasonable control
rendering performance illegal or impossible (excluding strikes or lock-outs) (“Force Majeure”).
Where Force Majeure is asserted, the nonperforming party must prove that it made all reasonable
efforts to remove, eliminate or minimize such cause of delay or damages, diligently pursued
performance of its obligations under this Agreement, substantially fulfilled all non-excused
obligations, and timely notified the other party of the likelihood or actual occurrence of an event

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 5 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

described in this paragraph.

26. Marketing: Party shall not refer to the State in any publicity materials, information pamphlets,
press releases, research reports, advertising, sales promotions, trade shows, or marketing materials
or similar communications to third parties except with the prior written consent of the State.

27. Termination:

A. Non-Appropriation: If this Agreement extends into more than one fiscal year of the State
(July 1 to June 30), and if appropriations are insufficient to support this Agreement, the
State may cancel at the end of the fiscal year, or otherwise upon the expiration of existing
appropriation authority. In the case that this Agreement is a Grant that is funded in whole
or in part by Federal funds, and in the event Federal funds become unavailable or reduced,
the State may suspend or cancel this Grant immediately, and the State shall have no
obligation to pay Subrecipient from State revenues.

B. Termination for Cause: Either party may terminate this Agreement if a party materially
breaches its obligations under this Agreement, and such breach is not cured within thirty
(30) days after delivery of the non-breaching party’s notice or such longer time as the non-
breaching party may specify in the notice.

C. Termination Assistance: Upon nearing the end of the final term or termination of this
Agreement, without respect to cause, the Party shall take all reasonable and prudent
measures to facilitate any transition required by the State. All State property, tangible and
intangible, shall be returned to the State upon demand at no additional cost to the State in
a format acceptable to the State.

28. Continuity of Performance: In the event of a dispute between the Party and the State, each
party will continue to perform its obligations under this Agreement during the resolution of the
dispute until this Agreement is terminated in accordance with its terms.

29. No Implied Waiver of Remedies: Either party’s delay or failure to exercise any right, power
or remedy under this Agreement shall not impair any such right, power or remedy, or be construed
as a waiver of any such right, power or remedy. All waivers must be in writing.

30. State Facilities: If the State makes space available to the Party in any State facility during the
term of this Agreement for purposes of the Party’s performance under this Agreement, the Party
shall only use the space in accordance with all policies and procedures governing access to and
use of State facilities which shall be made available upon request. State facilities will be made
available to Party on an “AS IS, WHERE IS” basis, with no warranties whatsoever.

31. Requirements Pertaining Only to Federal Grants and Subrecipient Agreements: If this
Agreement is a grant that is funded in whole or in part by Federal funds:

A. Requirement to Have a Single Audit: The Subrecipient will complete the Subrecipient
Annual Report annually within 45 days after its fiscal year end, informing the State of
Vermont whether or not a Single Audit is required for the prior fiscal year. If a Single
Audit is required, the Subrecipient will submit a copy of the audit report to the granting
Party within 9 months. If a single audit is not required, only the Subrecipient Annual
Report is required.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 6 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM ATTACHMENT C
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14

For fiscal years ending before December 25, 2015, a Single Audit is required if the
subrecipient expends $500,000 or more in Federal assistance during its fiscal year and
must be conducted in accordance with OMB Circular A-133. For fiscal years ending on or
after December 25, 2015, a Single Audit is required if the subrecipient expends $750,000
or more in Federal assistance during its fiscal year and must be conducted in accordance
with 2 CFR Chapter I, Chapter II, Part 200, Subpart F. The Subrecipient Annual Report is
required to be submitted within 45 days, whether or not a Single Audit is required.

B. Internal Controls: In accordance with 2 CFR Part II, §200.303, the Party must establish
and maintain effective internal control over the Federal award to provide reasonable
assurance that the Party is managing the Federal award in compliance with Federal
statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions of the award. These internal controls
should be in compliance with guidance in “Standards for Internal Control in the Federal
Government” issued by the Comptroller General of the United States and the “Internal
Control Integrated Framework”, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of
the Treadway Commission (COSO).

C. Mandatory Disclosures: In accordance with 2 CFR Part II, §200.113, Party must
disclose, in a timely manner, in writing to the State, all violations of Federal criminal law
involving fraud, bribery, or gratuity violations potentially affecting the Federal award.
Failure to make required disclosures may result in the imposition of sanctions which may
include disallowance of costs incurred, withholding of payments, termination of the
Agreement, suspension/debarment, etc.

32. Requirements Pertaining Only to State-Funded Grants:

A. Certification Regarding Use of State Funds: If Party is an employer and this Agreement
is a State-funded grant in excess of $1,001, Party certifies that none of these State funds
will be used to interfere with or restrain the exercise of Party’s employee’s rights with
respect to unionization.

B. Good Standing Certification (Act 154 of 2016): If this Agreement is a State-funded
grant, Party hereby represents: (i) that it has signed and provided to the State the form
prescribed by the Secretary of Administration for purposes of certifying that it is in good
standing (as provided in Section 13(a)(2) of Act 154) with the Agency of Natural
Resources and the Agency of Agriculture, Food and Markets, or otherwise explaining the
circumstances surrounding the inability to so certify, and (i1) that it will comply with the
requirements stated therein.

(End of Standard Provisions)

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT
AGREEMENT ATTACH C.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 7 of 7



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

OTHER PROVISIONS (CDBG STANDARD PROVISIONS)
I. Subject Matter:

(A) This Agreement is funded, in whole or in part, through a grant provided to the Agency by
the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) under Title 1
of the federal Housing and Community Development Act of 1974, as amended, 42 U.S.C.
§ 5301 et seq. (the “Federal Act”). Pursuant to the Federal Act, the State of Vermont has
elected to administer the federal program of Community Development Block Grants
(CDBGQG) through the Agency. The Agency, in accordance with the provisions of the
Vermont Community Development Act, 10 V.S.A. chapter 29 (the “State Act”), has
awarded CDBG funds for the purpose of supporting the Grantee’s community
development program. This Agreement shall be governed by all applicable provisions, as
amended, contained in the Federal Act, the CDBG Regulations (24 CFR Part 570), the
State Act, and the Grants Management Guide, including the Agency Procedures
contained therein, whether specifically referred to in this Agreement or not. Recovery
Housing Program (RHP) funds are administered pursuant to Section 8071
of the SUPPORT for Patients and Communities Act (“SUPPORT Act”) and shall be
treated as CDBG funds as outlined in the HUD FR-6265-N-01.

II. Obligations of Grantee.

(A) Agreements to be in Writing. The activities required by this Agreement shall be
performed by the Grantee or one or more subrecipients, such as a subgrantee or borrower,
or one or more third parties such as a contractor or subcontractor, pursuant to one or more
written contracts consistent with this Agreement. When the term “subrecipient” is used
herein it shall mean a person or entity that receives a subgrant or loan from the Grantee
hereunder to contribute to the achievement of the National Objective set out in
Attachment A.

(B) Liability of Grantee. The Grantee shall remain fully liable and obligated for compliance
with this Agreement notwithstanding the subgranting, lending or contracting with any
third party(s). The Grantee shall require any third party to comply with all applicable
provisions of this Agreement, shall provide a copy of this Agreement to any such third
party, and shall, when appropriate, attach and incorporate by reference this Agreement to
any contract with such third party.

(C) Documents. The Grantee understands that the filing of documents with the Agency does
not require that the Agency review and comment upon any such documents. It shall be
the Grantee’s sole responsibility. Filing of such documents with the Agency or use of
model documents provided by the Agency shall in no way diminish Grantee’s obligations
hereunder.

(D)Municipal Policies and Forms.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 1 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(1) Grantee shall have duly adopted municipal policies as set forth below, and shall file
copies of such policies with the Agency:
(a) Equal Employment Opportunity
(b) Fair Housing
(c) Use of Excessive Force
(d) Use of CDBG funds for Federal Lobbying
(e) Drug-Free Workplace
(f) Code of Ethics
(g) Subrecipient Oversight Monitoring Policy
(h) Whistleblower Protections
(1) Texting While Driving Policy

The Grantee may have previously adopted the above policies and filed copies of the
same with the Agency. No duplicate filing shall be required if Grantee certifies such
facts.

(2) Grantee shall duly adopt and file the following with the Agency: Form PM-1:
Resolution to Accept the Grant Agreement

(E) Public Hearing. The Grantee shall hold a public hearing prior to the Completion Date to
afford its residents the opportunity to review and comment on the program results and
overall performance. The hearing shall be publicly warned at least fifteen (15) days in
advance, stating the purpose of the hearing, with the notice appearing in a newspaper of
general circulation in the municipality. Written minutes and a summary of public
comments shall be filed with the Agency with the Final Program report.

(F) Publicity. If the Grantee or Subrecipient issues a press release or public communication
pertaining to the Project assisted by this Agreement, it shall include a statement that the
project is funded by a VCDP grant awarded by the Agency of Commerce and
Community Development and shall reference the Total Award amount. Any construction
sign posted at the Project Site shall identify that funding is provided by the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development through a VCDP grant awarded by the
Agency of Commerce and Community Development.

(G)Continuing Obligations. Grantee’s obligations under Sections XI (Monitoring and
Reporting), XII (Audits), XIII (Completion Certificate) and XIV (Retention of and
Access to Records) shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

ITII. Program Costs.

(A) Allowable Costs. The Grantee may incur only such costs as are reasonable and necessary
for the Project and are allocable and allowable under the Agency Procedures, Chapters 5

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 2 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

through 7. Expenditures not specifically authorized may not be incurred without prior
written approval by the Agency.

(B) Cash-in Kind. Cash and cash-in-kind contributions made by the Grantee shall follow the
criteria established by the Agency Procedures, Chapter 8.

(C) Impermissible Expenditures Pending Environmental Review. The Grantee shall not incur
costs for Project activities, except as provided in Subparagraph (D) below, until the
Environmental Review required by §104(g) of the Federal Act has been completed and
the Agency has issued the "Notice of Release of Funds."

(D) Allowable Expenditures Pending Grant Agreement. As of the Award Date (Award Start
Date), reasonable costs may be incurred for Environmental Studies, Planning, General
Administration, Program Engineering and Design, and Public Information. Any Project
activities performed by the Grantee in the period between the Award Date and the
execution of this Agreement shall be performed at the sole risk of the Grantee.

(E) Completion and Closeout. All costs other than General Administration must be obligated
or expended prior to the Completion Date (Award End Date). All CDBG funds (other
than those related to Closeout) must be liquidated or paid within thirty (30) days after the
Award End Date. No CDBG funds may be obligated after the Completion Date except
for those General Administration activities required to close out the Grant, such as the
Final Program Report, Single Audit (if required), and Closeout Agreement. All
obligations must be liquidated prior to closeout.

(F) Agency Review of Expenses. At any time during the performance of this Agreement, or
upon receipt of the Final Program Report and the Final Audit Report, the Agency may
review any or all costs incurred by the Grantee and any or all payments made. Upon such
review the Agency shall disallow any items of expense which are determined to be in
excess of approved expenditures and shall inform the Grantee of any such disallowance
by written notice.

(G)Disallowance of Expenses. If the Agency disallows costs for which payment has not yet
been made, it shall refuse to pay such costs. If payment has been made with respect to
costs which are subsequently disallowed, the Agency may deduct and/or withhold the
amount of disallowed costs from any future payments under this Agreement or require
that such costs be refunded to the Agency.

IV. Requisition of CDBG funds.

(A)CDBG funds may be requisitioned as advances and/or reimbursements, except as
provided in paragraph (C), below. The Grantee shall establish procedures to ensure that
any CDBG funds in excess of $5,000 are expended within ten (10) calendar days of

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 3 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

receipt in Grantee’s depository account and shall ensure that any subrecipient shall
conform to such procedures.

(B) The Grantee shall not requisition CDBG funds for amounts that are withheld from
contractors or subcontractors to assure satisfactory completion of the work. These
amounts may be requisitioned when the Grantee makes final payment, including the
amounts withheld.

(C) The Secretary may suspend the requisition of advances should it be determined that the
Grantee is unwilling or unable to establish and comply with procedures to minimize the
time period between cash advances and disbursement. Payments to the Grantee shall
then be made only as reimbursement for actual cash disbursements.

(D) The Grantee shall expend CDBG funds on a pro rata basis with Other Resources, unless
otherwise authorized by the Agency.

(E) If CDBG funds are needed prior to their availability due to VCDP requirements or
conditions, the Grantee and/or one of the project parties must seek bridge financing to
meet any expenses that cannot be delayed. The expenditure of bridge financing must
comply with all VCDP requirements, including the environmental review process.

(F) If the project’s non-general administration budget comes in under budget, CDBG funds
in an amount proportionate to the unused portion of the total budget (CDBG funds and
Other Resources) shall be returned to the Agency. Such amounts may not be reallocated
to other activities.

(G)If the project’s general administration budget comes in under budget, the unused portion
shall be returned to the Agency. The expenditure of CDBG funds for General
Administration must be maintained at the ratio set out in the Project Budget, Attachment
B.

V. Bank Accounts for CDBG funds.

(A) Depository Accounts.

(1) Funds disbursed pursuant this Agreement shall be deposited in a separate, non
interest-bearing account, dedicated to CDBG funds, and held in the name of and
under the ownership of the Grantee. Any interest earned on funds in the depository
account shall be remitted to the State for subsequent return to the United States
Treasury. Funds held in the depository account shall be under the control of the
Grantee’s treasurer, and shall be paid out only on orders drawn by officials authorized
by law to draw such orders.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 4 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(2) Accounts established in the name of the Grantee and into which Program Income or
housing rehabilitation escrow funds are deposited shall conform to the requirements
of subparagraph (A)(1) of this Paragraph, except that such accounts may be interest
bearing.

(3) All depository accounts shall be fully insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation (FDIC) or its equivalent. Any balance exceeding such coverage must be
collaterally secured by U.S. Government obligations.

(B) Fidelity Bond Requirements. All individuals who are authorized to deposit receipts
and/or pay out funds from any of the accounts covered by this Paragraph shall have
fidelity bond coverage in an amount commensurate with the total losses which might be
incurred.

(C) Other Accounts. The Grantee shall require that accounts involved with the activities
covered by this Agreement which are established by Subrecipients or entities retained for
the purposes of administration of this grant be secured as required in Subparagraph
(A)(3) and that persons who are authorized to make deposits into or pay out funds from
any such accounts have fidelity coverage as required in Subparagraph (B).

VI. Financial Management.

The Grantee shall establish and maintain a system which assures effective control over and
accountability for all funds, property and other assets used for or obtained under this
Agreement. Such system shall:

(A)Maintain separate accounting records and source documentation for the activities funded
under this Agreement and provide accurate financial information in the Progress Reports
and any other status reports in the form specified by the Agency;

(B) Provide for accurate, current and complete disclosure of the financial status of the
Program and for the expenditure of any Other Resources listed in the Project Budget,
Attachment B;

(C) Establish records of budgets, receipts, and expenditures for each activity and demonstrate
the sequence and status of receipts, obligations, disbursements, and fund balance;

(D) Be consistent with generally accepted accounting principles and support the program
and/or single audit(s) requirements set forth in Agency Procedures, Chapter 21; and

(E) Include a subrecipient monitoring policy that requires the Grantee to exercise oversight
monitoring of grant funds that are disbursed to a sub-recipient, to ensure the funds are
properly managed (See Agency Procedures, Chapter 19). The Grantee shall also require
the sub-recipient to complete the Financial Monitoring Worksheet.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 5 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

VII. Procurement Procedures.

(A) The Grantee may use established procurement procedures which reflect applicable State
and local laws and regulations, provided that these procedures meet the requirements of
the standards set forth in the Agency Procedures, Chapter 10. This Agreement and the
Agency Procedures shall in no way be construed to relieve the Grantee of contractual
obligations outside of this Agreement.

(B) Conflict of Interest.

(1) In the procurement of supplies, equipment, construction, and services by the Grantee,
all members of the legislative bodies, officers or employees of the Grantee, or their
designees, Subrecipients, or agents, or other persons who exercise any functions or
responsibilities with respect to the program shall be bound by the provisions of
Agency Procedures, Chapters 9 and 10.

(2) The Grantee shall include or cause to be included, provisions covering conflict of
interest consistent with the requirements of this Paragraph in all contracts with third
parties.

(3) The Grantee shall not employ any employee of the Agency.

(C) The Grantee shall be responsible, in accordance with good administrative practices and
sound business judgment, for the settlement of any contractual or other issues arising out
of procurement obligations set forth herein.

(D) Prior to entering into agreements with third party recipients (contractor, subcontractor,
architect, engineer, etc.), the Grantee and any subrecipient (subgrantee/borrower) shall
ensure that each third party recipient of the funds provided under this Agreement is not
included on the List of Parties Excluded from Federal Procurement or Non-Procurement
Programs (www.sam.gov) in accordance with Executive Orders 12549 and 12689; nor
named on the State’s debarment list at: http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-
contracting/debarment Documentation of compliance with this requirement shall be kept
with other program documents and shall be available for review upon request.

(E) Compliance with Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development Act of 1968.
Grantee and Subgrantees/Borrowers shall ensure compliance with 24 CFR 75 Subpart C
when employment or contracting opportunities are generated because a Section 3 Project:
housing rehabilitation, housing construction, and other public construction projects
assisted under HUD programs that provide housing and community development
financial assistance when the total amount of assistance to the project exceeds a threshold
of $200,000. The threshold is $100,000 where the assistance is from the Lead Hazard
Control and Healthy Homes programs. Preference shall be given to low- and very low-
income persons, particularly those who are recipients of government assistance for

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 6 of 12


http://www.sam.gov/
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-24/subtitle-A/part-75

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

housing and to Section 3 business concerns which provide economic opportunities to
low- and very low-income persons residing in the community where the project is located
or service area. Additional information on Section 3 compliance can be found at:
https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/field policy mgt/section3

(F) Compliance with Davis-Bacon and Related Acts.
Grantee and Subgrantees shall ensure compliance with the Davis Bacon Act, including its
prevailing wage and reporting requirements, for construction contracts paid with funds
under this Agreement in excess of $2,000.

Grantee and Subgrantees shall also ensure compliance with all other applicable federal
labor requirements including the Copeland Anti-Kickback Act and the Contract Work
Hours and Safety Standards Act. Additional information on these and other applicable
Federal Labor Standards Requirements can be found in the Agency’s Grants
Management Guide, Chapter 7 at
http://accd.vermont.gov/sites/accdnew/files/documents/CD-VCDP-GMG-FLSandDB-
Chapter.pdf and on HUD’s website at:

http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/ HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/hand
books/sech/13441.

VIII. Bonding Requirements.

(A)For construction or facility improvement where the contract is for less than $100,000, the
Grantee may follow its established procedures. In the event Grantee has no established
procedures in place, the requirements of subparagraph (B) hereof shall be met.

(B) For contracts or subcontracts exceeding $100,000, the provisions of the Agency Proce-
dures, Chapter 11 on bonding requirements shall be followed. If bonds are required, they
shall be in such form and amount as provided in the Agency Procedures, Chapter 11.

(C) Where bonds are required they shall be procured from a surety company registered and
licensed to do business in the State of Vermont and countersigned by its Vermont
registered agent.

IX. Program Income.

Except as may be provided in Special Conditions (Attachment A), Program Income and
Unrestricted Revenue generated by the use of funds granted pursuant to this Agreement will
be administered in accordance with the policies set forth in Agency Procedures, Chapter 22.

X. Equal Opportunity and Americans with Disabilities Act.

No person shall on the ground of race, color, religion, national origin, sex, sexual orientation,
gender identity, ancestry, place of birth, age, or physical or mental condition, be excluded

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 7 of 12


https://www.hud.gov/program_offices/field_policy_mgt/section3
http://accd.vermont.gov/sites/accdnew/files/documents/CD-VCDP-GMG-FLSandDB-Chapter.pdf
http://accd.vermont.gov/sites/accdnew/files/documents/CD-VCDP-GMG-FLSandDB-Chapter.pdf
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/handbooks/sech/13441
http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD?src=/program_offices/administration/hudclips/handbooks/sech/13441

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

from participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any
of the activities covered by this Agreement.

XI. Monitoring and Reporting.

(A) The Grantee shall monitor the activities covered by this Agreement, including those of
contractors and subcontractors, to assure that all program requirements are met.

(B) From time to time, as requested in writing by the Agency, the Grantee shall submit such
data and other information as the Agency may require. The Grantee shall submit or cause
the submission of progress and financial reports to the Agency in a format prescribed by
the Agency and according to the schedule required by the Agency.

(C) The Final Program Report shall be submitted as the report for the period which ends with
the Completion Date. The Grantee shall submit a Final Program Report no later than
thirty (30) days following the Completion Date. Evidence of a public hearing held in
conformance with Paragraph II of this Agreement shall be filed with the Agency as part
of the Final Program Report, which shall consist of, at a minimum, the hearing notice and
the minutes taken.

XII. Audit(s).

(A) Grantees must submit a fully completed and signed Subrecipient Annual Report to the
Department of Finance & Management within 45 days after Grantee’s fiscal year ends.
The form may be downloaded from: http://finance.vermont.gov. The report must be
completed and signed by the Chief Financial Officer, Controller, Business Manager,
Treasurer or other person responsible for the financial records of the organization and
submitted to the following address: Department of Finance & Management, Financial
Operations Division, 109 State Street, 4™ Floor, Montpelier, VT 05609-5901.

(B) The Grantee shall arrange for an independent financial and compliance audit (or audits)
of all VCDP costs and activities undertaken during the Period of Performance. In
compliance with the Single Audit Act of 1984, as amended, the Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2 CFR Part
200 (Uniform Guidance, the Compliance Supplement for the Code of Federal Domestic
Assistance (CFDA) 14.228, and Agency Procedures, Chapter 21, the Grantee shall
determine whether a single audit or a program audit is required.

(C) The Grantee shall submit to the Agency an Interim Audit Report(s) and/or Final Audit
Report covering the Period of Performance under this Agreement. An audit that covers a
portion of the Period of Performance, or a portion of all expenditures, is defined as an
Interim Audit. A Final Audit is the audit that covers all VCDP grant funds; or if there is

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 8 of 12


http://finance.vermont.gov/

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

an Interim Audit, the audit that covers the balance of any remaining unaudited CDBG
funds through the Completion Date, or beyond if necessary.

(D) Any contract or Agreement entered into by the Grantee and a Subgrantee shall contain
language requiring the Subgrantee to comply with the federal Uniform Guidance, 2 CFR
Part 200.

(E) If any expenditure is disallowed as a result of any Interim Audit Report(s) and/or Final
Audit Report, the obligation for reimbursement to the Agency shall rest with the Grantee.

XIII. Completion Certificates.

(A) A Certificate of Program Completion shall be issued to the Grantee when the Agency
determines that all required work under this Agreement has been satisfactorily completed,
including the execution of a Closeout Agreement if applicable and the submission of the
Final Program Report, the Interim Audit Report(s), and/or the Final Audit Report. The
Agency must determine that all program and financial compliance issues have been
addressed and that the findings and/or concerns, if any, of monitoring reports, program
reports, and audit reports have been resolved and cleared in writing.

XIV. Retention of and Access to Records.

(A)Financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records
pertinent to this VCDP Grant shall be retained in accordance with the Agency
Procedures, Chapter 3.

(B) Authorized representatives of the Agency, HUD, the Inspector General of the United
States, or the U.S. General Accounting Office shall have access to all books, accounts,
records, reports, files, papers, things, or property belonging to, or in use by, the Grantee
pertaining to the receipt and administration of Vermont Community Development
Program funds, as may be necessary to make audits, examinations, excerpts, and
transcripts.

(C) Any contract or Agreement entered into by the Grantee that relates or pertains to this
VCDP Grant shall contain language comparable to Subparagraph (B) above so as to
assure access by an authorized party(s) to the pertinent records of any subrecipient,
contractor, or subcontractor.

(D) The Final Program Report, Interim Audit Report(s) and/or Final Audit Report shall be
maintained with other program documents available for public review, and at least one
copy must remain in the Grantee’s files.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 9 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

XV. Administrative Sanctions.

(A) The Grantee shall receive notice from the Agency in the event of a failure to submit a
timely progress report. No disbursement of grant funds shall be made if such failure
continues after thirty (30) days from the date of notice. The Agency shall, in its
discretion, determine whether to disburse funds during the notice period.

(B) The Grantee shall receive a Notice of Delinquency from the Agency in the event of a
failure to submit timely Interim or Final Audits, Final Program Reports, Closeout
Agreement Proposals, or Closeout Annual Reports. The Grantee shall not be eligible for
further CDBG funds if such failure continues after thirty (30) days from the date of
notice, and, in addition to the remedies provided under this Agreement, may be subject to
any action available to the Agency at law or equity.

(C) Resolution of Monitoring Findings - The Agency shall notify the Grantee of any issues
identified through monitoring by providing a monitoring report containing the Agency’s
monitoring results, including any Findings or Concerns. No further disbursement of
grant funds shall be made under this Agreement until the Agency’s Findings and
Concerns have been resolved in a manner satisfactory to the Agency. Grantee shall not
be eligible for further CDBG funds if such resolution is not achieved within thirty (30)
days of the date of the monitoring report, and, in addition to the remedies provided under
this Agreement, may be subject to any action available to the Agency at law or equity.

XVI1. Termination for Convenience.

The Agency and the Grantee may terminate the grant in whole, or in part, when agreed that
the continuation of the program would not produce the benefits anticipated hereunder, and
shall agree upon the termination conditions, including the effective date and, in the case of
partial terminations, the portion to be terminated. The Grantee shall not incur new
obligations for the terminated portion after the effective date, and shall cancel as many
outstanding obligations as possible. The Agency may allow full credit for non-cancellable
obligations, properly incurred prior to termination.

XVII. Suspension or Termination for Cause.

(A) Upon reasonable notice to the Grantee at any time prior to completion, the Agency may
suspend this Agreement in whole or in part, may withhold further payments, or may
prohibit the Grantee from incurring additional obligations of CDBG funds if it is
determined that the Grantee has failed to substantially comply with the conditions of this
Agreement or that the continued costs to be incurred will not produce benefits of
comparable value. The Agency shall allow all necessary and proper costs which the
Grantee could not reasonably avoid during the period of suspension.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 10 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(B) The Agency may terminate this Agreement at any time prior to completion, after
reasonable notice and opportunity for hearing, when it is determined that the Grantee has
failed to substantially comply with the conditions of this Agreement or that the continued
costs to be incurred will not produce benefits of comparable value. The Agency shall
promptly notify the Grantee, in writing, of the determination and reasons for the
termination, together with the effective date.

XVIII. Appeals and Waiver of Enforcement.

(A) Appeals from the decisions or actions of the Agency may be made to the Secretary
through the provisions of the Agency Procedures, Chapter 18.

(B) No waiver by the Secretary of the right to enforce any provision of this Agreement shall
be deemed a waiver of the right to enforce such provision upon subsequent breach or
default, nor waiver of the right to enforce any other provision hereof.

XIX. Budget Revisions and Amendments.

(A)Budget Revisions. The Grantee may, after providing written notice and justification to
the Agency, make a one-time revision of the amounts listed in the "CDBG funds" column
of 4. Sources and Uses in Attachment B — Payment Provisions and Project Budget,
provided that:

(1) the aggregate impact is no more than ten (10%) percent of the Maximum Amount,
listed as the “Total” item in the “CDBG funds” column;

(2) the Maximum Amount is not increased; and

(3) there is no change to budgeted amounts for General Administration or Program
Management Activities (indicated by VCDP Code suffix of “13”’) without prior
written approval of the Agency.

(B) Amendments.

(1) Any change or deviation from this Agreement not specifically identified in
subparagraph (A) hereof, including extensions of time for completion and budget
revisions in excess of ten (10%) percent, shall constitute an amendment of this
Agreement and shall only be effective when reduced to writing and signed by or on
behalf of the Agency and the Grantee. No more than one amendment for changes
which in the view of the Agency are not substantial, shall be permissible. The
Agency will not allow any amendment which would substitute the funded activity.

(2) The Grantee shall notify the Agency if, through the use of Other Resources, there is
an intention to expand, enhance, or add to the scope of the program covered by this
Agreement, or if there is a proposal to undertake activities that will have an impact
upon the buildings, areas, or activities of this VCDP Grant. The Agency reserves the
right to require an amendment to this Agreement if such is deemed necessary.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 11 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT D

Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(3) If any Amendment affects any related documents, including but not limited to
Subgrants or Loans of the grant funds, the Grantee shall amend such documents as
appropriate and upload the amended documents to the record in the online grants
management system.

S:\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-1G-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH D.DOCXJanuary 7, 2022
FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 12 of 12



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM
Jenna’s Sober Living Project

Grant Agreement
Single Grantee

ATTACHMENT E
Town of Johnson
07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

CERTIFICATIONS AND ASSURANCES

The Grantee hereby certifies and assures that Vermont Community Development Program Funds will be utilized in accordance

with all the following: to the extent applicable, and that:

Debarment, Suspension, Ineligibility and Voluntary
Exclusion from Federal Procurement and Non-
procurement Programs

The Chief Executive Officer certifies that the Municipality is
not listed in the Exclusions portion of Performance
Information in the System for Award Management (“SAM”)
at www.sam.gov,in accordance with Executive Orders

12549 and 12689; nor named on the State’s debarment list
at: http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-
contracting/debarment. In addition, it certifies that no
awards will be made to any subgrantees/borrowers, or permit
any award at any tier to any party which is debarred or
suspended or is otherwise excluded from or ineligible for
participation in Federal assistance programs.

Legal Authority

(1) It possesses legal authority as defined in the Vermont
Community Development Act [10 VSA 29] to apply for and
accept the grant and administer the program.

(2) The legislative body has duly adopted and passed an
official act or resolution authorizing the acceptance of and
agreement to the conditions and provisions of this
Agreement, including all understandings, certifications, and
assurances contained herein; and designating and
authorizing the Chief Executive Officer or designee to
execute this Agreement and other such documents as may be
necessary.

Benefit to Persons of Low and Moderate Income

(3) It will comply with the provisions of Section 104(b)(3)
of the Federal Act which requires the use of funds to be
developed to give maximum feasible priority to those
activities which will benefit low and moderate income
families, or aid in the prevention or elimination of slums or
blight or meet other community development needs having a
particular urgency.

Citizens Information

(4) It held at least one public hearing warned at least 15
days prior to obtain the views of citizens on community
development and furnished citizens with information
required by the Federal and State Acts.

(5) It prepared statements of community development and
housing needs, including the needs of lower income persons
and activities to be undertaken to meet such needs, the
objectives and the projected use of community development
funds, including information on the past use of such funds, if
any, and have given affected citizens an opportunity to
examine these statements and furnished a copy to the
Agency.

(6) It allowed citizens an opportunity to examine the
application and all supporting documentation and to submit
comments thereon and will, in like manner, provide citizen
participation when considering substantial program
amendments.

Labor

(7) Tt will administer and enforce:
(a) the Davis-Bacon Act [40 USC 276a et seq.];
(b) the Federal Fair Labor Standards Act [29 USC 201
et seq.]; and
(c) the Contract Work Hours and Safety Standards Act
[40 USC 327-333].

(8) It will comply with:
(a) the Copeland Anti-kickback Act of 1934, [18 USC
874 and 40 USC 276¢];

(b) Executive Order 11246 (Equal Employment Op-
portunities) as amended by Executive Orders 11375 and
12086 and the regulations issued pursuant thereto [ 41
CFR 60]; and

(c) Section 3 of the Housing and Urban Development
Act of 1968 [12 USC 1701u] as amended, (equal
employment and business opportunities) and the
regulations at 24 CFR 75.

Environmental and Historic

(9) The Chief Executive Officer, or other official so
designated by the Legislative Body and approved by the
Secretary will consent to assume the status of a responsible
Federal official under the National Environmental Policy
Act (NEPA) of 1969 as amended [42 USC 4321 et seq.] and
the regulations found at 24 CFR 58; and the Chief Executive
Officer is authorized and consents on behalf of the Applicant
and him/herself to accept the jurisdiction of the Federal
Courts for the purposes of enforcement of the
responsibilities of such official.

(10) It will ensure that the facilities under its ownership,
lease or supervision which shall be utilized in the ac-
complishment of the program are not listed on the Envi-
ronmental Protection Agency's (EPA) list of Violating
Facilities and that it will notify the Secretary of the receipt of
any communication from the Director of the EPA Office of
Federal Activities indicating that a facility to be used in the
project is under consideration for listing by the EPA.

(11) It will, in connection with its performance of envi-
ronmental assessments under the National Environmental
Policy Act of 1969, comply with:

(a) Section 106 of the Historic Preservation Act of
1966 [16 USC 470];

(b) Executive Order 11593 (Protection and Enhance-
ment of the Cultural Environment);

(c) the Preservation of Archaeological and Historic
Data Act of 1974 [16 USC 469 et seq.]; and

(d) the procedures prescribed by the Advisory Council
on Historic Preservation found at 36 CFR 800.

(12) It will comply with:

SA\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH

E.DOCX

FY19 Jun 11,2020

AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

January 7, 2022
PAGE 1 of 3


http://www.sam.gov/
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment
http://bgs.vermont.gov/purchasing-contracting/debarment

VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM
Jenna’s Sober Living Project

Grant Agreement
Single Grantee

ATTACHMENT E
Town of Johnson
07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(a) the National Environmental Policy Act of 1969 [42
USC 4321 et seq. and 24 CFR 58];

(b) the Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended
[16 USC 153 et seq. and 10 VSA 4046 and Chapter
123];

(c) Executive Order 11990, Protection of Wetlands;

(d) the Fish and Wildlife Coordination Act of 1958, as
amended [16 USC 661 et seq.];

(e) the Fragile Areas Registry Act of 1977 [10 VSA
65517;

(f) the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended
by the Safe Drinking Water Act of 1977 [21 USC 349
and 42 USC 210 and 300f et seq.] pertaining to
sole-source aquifers;

(g) the Clean Air Act of 1970, as amended [42 USC
7401 et seq.] and Vermont law [10 VSA 551 et seq.] as
amended;

(h) Executive Order 12088 relating to the prevention,
control, and abatement of water pollution and the
Federal Water Pollution Control Act of 1972, as
amended, [33 USC 1251 et seq.] and Vermont law [10
VSA 1251 et seq. and 18 VSA § 101 et seq.];

(1) the provisions of Executive Order 11988 as
amended, relating to evaluation of flood hazards and
with the flood insurance purchase requirements of
Section 102(e) of the Flood Disaster Protection Act of
1973 [42 USC 4001 et seq.] and Vermont law [10 VSA
751 et seq. and Executive Order No. 17 of 1978];

(j) the Solid Waste Disposal Act, as amended by the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 [42
USC 6901 et seq.] and Vermont law [24 VSA 2202a];
and

(k) noise abatement and control regulations [24 CFR
51]

(1) The Wild and Scenic River Act of 1968, as
amended [16 U.S.C. 1271 et seq];

Relocation and Acquisition

(13) It will comply with:
(a) the acquisition and relocation requirements of the
Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real Properties
Acquisition Policies Act of 1970, as amended [42 USC
4601 et seq.], referred to as the "Uniform Act;"
(b) the implementing regulations of the Uniform Act
issued by the Department of Housing and Urban
Development (CFR Title 49, Part 24) contained in HUD
Acquisition and Relocation Handbook 1378; and
(¢) the requirements of the Vermont Community
Development Acquisition and Relocation Policy.

Architecture and Construction

(14) It will comply with:
(a) the Lead-Based Paint Requirements [24 CFR Part
35, Subpart B];

(b) the Architectural Barriers Act of 1968 [42 USC
4151] and the rules applicable thereto;

(c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 [29
USC 794]; and

(d) the provisions of Section 104(b)(5) of the Federal
Act which restricts recovery of capital costs by
assessing any amount against properties owned and/or
occupied by persons with lower incomes.

Equal Opportunity and Fair Housing

(15) It will affirmatively further fair housing and will
comply with Pub. Law 90-284 [Title VIII of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968; 42 USC 3601 known as the "Fair
Housing Act"], as amended and the regulations issued
pursuant thereto [24 CFR 100 to 115].

(16) It will comply with and will immediately take any
measures necessary to effectuate compliance with Pub. L.
88-352 [Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964; 42 USC
2000d] and the regulations at 24 CFR 1.
(17) It will comply with:
(a) Executive Order 11063 as amended by Executive
Order 12259 (Leadership and Coordination of Fair

Housing in Federal Programs) and the regulations at 24
CFR 100 and 107,

(b) Section 109 of the Federal Act [42 USC 5309] and
the regulations issued pursuant thereto [24 CFR 5-
70.496(b)];

(c) the Age Discrimination Act of 1975 [42 USC 6101
et seq.]; and

(d) the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 [42
USC 12010-12213; 42 USC 225-611] and the
regulations issued pursuant thereto.

Other Requirements

(18) It will comply with the provisions of the Hatch Act [5
USC 1501 et seq.] which limits the political activities of
employees.

(19) It will provide a drug-free workplace according to the
requirements set forth in the Drug Free Workplace Act
[Public Law 100-690 Title V, Subtitle D, 41 USC 701 et
seq.].

(20) It will comply with the provisions of 24 CFR Part
570.489(h) which govern Conflict of Interest.

(21) It will comply with the other provisions of The Federal
Act [Title I of the Housing and Community Development
Act of 1974, as amended; 42 USC 5301 et seq.]; the State
Act [10 VSA 29], the Agency Procedures and all other
applicable requirements.

(22) It will comply with Single Audit Act of 1984, as
amended, the Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, 2
CFR Part 200 (Uniform Guidance, the Compliance
Supplement for the Code of Federal Domestic Assistance
(CFDA) 14.228.

(23) It will comply with 43 CFR part 18, New Restrictions
on Lobbying. Submission of an application also represents
the applicant's certification of the statements in 43 CFR part
18, appendix A, Certification Regarding Lobbying

SA\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH

E.DOCX

FY19 Jun 11,2020

AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

January 7, 2022

PAGE2 of 3



VERMONT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM AND RECOVERY HOUSING PROGRAM ATTACHMENT E
Grant Agreement Jenna’s Sober Living Project Town of Johnson
Single Grantee 07110-1G-2019-Johnson-14

(24) Tt will comply with Executive Order 13513, Federal
Leadership on Reducing Text Messaging while Driving.
Recipients are encouraged to adopt and enforce policies that
ban text messaging while driving, including conducting
initiatives of the type described in section 3(a) of the
Executive Order.

(25) It will comply with Section 8071 of the SUPPORT for
Patients and Communities Act (“SUPPORT Act”).

Religious Freedom Restoration Act

(26) The grant will be conducted and administered in
conformity with the requirements of the Religious Freedom
Restoration Act (42 U.S.C. 2000bb) and 24 CFR 5.109,
allowing the full and fair participation of faith-based entities.

SA\ACCD\ACCD - DHCD\VCDP\2-AWARDED GRANTS\JOHNSON\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 JENNAS SOBER LIVING PROJECT\07110-IG-2019-JOHNSON-14 GRANT AGREEMENT ATTACH
E.DOCX January 7, 2022

FY19 Jun 11, 2020 AGENCY OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PAGE 3 of 3



	Town Administrator’s Report
	Date: Monday, November 15, 2021

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past November 1st, and 9th 2021
	7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses, and any action items.
	ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action
	1. (D, A) Speed Limit Ordinance (10 minutes)
	The ordinance has been discussed at the October 18th meeting. To continue the process the board may vote to adopt the ordinance. If adopted, the ordinance will be made available at five conspicuous places in town and a warning published in the newspap...
	2. (D, A) Record Retention Policy (10 minutes)
	Modifications to the proposed Record Retention Policy have been made to make the process of reviewing existing records and new records more procedural. There will be an annual review of documents covered by the policy and at that review documents that...
	3. (D, A) Discussion on the Appropriate Number of Racial Justice Committee Seats (10 minutes)
	Due to the history of the RJC being originally a joint venture of the Town and Village, it is the only Town committee that has a permanent structure with an even number of seats. The question remains, what is the ideal number of seats for the committee?
	4. (D, A) Racial Justice Committee Appointments (5 minutes)
	Shayne Spence has affirmed that he is still interested in serving on the RJC.
	5. (D, I) Discussion of Topics Planned for Town and Village Joint Meeting (10 minutes)
	The upcoming joint meeting of the Town and Village is tentatively scheduled for November 24th. The current topics for discussion are brownfield projects, joint Town and Village property, specifically the public works facilities, economic development/g...
	6. (D, I) Lamoille County Sheriff’s Department report for October 2021.  Sent via e-mail.
	7. (D, I) Executive Session to Discuss Ongoing Negotiations for Possible Future Gravel Pit (10 minutes)
	It is suggested that premature public knowledge about the negotiations to acquire a new gravel pit would cause the Town to suffer a substantial disadvantage because confidential discussion of the town’s position would be revealed. If so, then executiv...
	8. (D, I) Executive Session to Discuss Candidates for Public Works Operator Position as Allowed by  1 V.S.A. § 313(a)(3) (15 minutes)
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS
	ADPCDB3.tmp
	1. Purpose and Basis for Establishment of Policy:
	2.  Definitions
	3.  Change in Classification
	4. Town Policy
	5. Maintenance by the Town
	A. Trails
	B. Class IV Highway

	6. Control
	8. Posting and Gating of Highway
	9. Disputed Right of Way Situation
	10. Penalties for Non-compliance
	11. Compliance with other Regulations

	ADP6974.tmp
	1. Purpose and Basis for Establishment of Policy:
	2.  Definitions
	3.  Change in Classification
	4. Town Policy
	5. Maintenance by the Town
	A. Trails
	B. Class IV Highway

	6. Control
	8. Posting and Gating of Highway
	9. Disputed Right of Way Situation
	10. Penalties for Non-compliance
	11. Compliance with other Regulations

	07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14 Grant Agreement.pdf
	07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14 Grant Agreement Attach A.pdf
	SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	(A) Definitions - The following definitions shall apply throughout:
	(B) Project Description:
	The Grantee shall subgrant CDBG and RHP funds together with Other Resources, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to Jenna Rae Tatro L3C for the rehabilitation and remodeling of 38 Lower Main Stre...
	Background:
	In 2019, a native Johnson family lost their daughter Jenna to substance use disorder. Jenna’s parents, Greg and Dawn Tatro, then started the non-profit Jenna’s Promise to fight substance abuse disorder in their daughter’s memory. In 2017, Lamoille Cou...
	(1) Transitional Housing Rehabilitation (Activity 1002)
	The Subgrantee shall use RHP funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to complete the substantial rehabilitation and renovations to the upper floor of the building and property located at 38 Lo...
	(2) Public Facilities Rehabilitation (Activity 1014)
	The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to complete the substantial rehabilitation and renovations to the first floor of the buildin...
	(3) Program Management (Activity 1013) The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to perform Program Management including but not necessarily limited to, activities ...
	(C) General Administration (Activity 5013)
	The Grantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, for the general administration of the grant.  General administration responsibilities include, but ...
	(D) National Objective
	The National Objective Low and Moderate Income for CDBG and RHP will be met by the rehabilitation of an abandoned building to create a Recovery Residence providing transitional housing and services for up to eight (8) women within six (6) bedrooms per...
	(E) The following documents shall be filed with the Agency at the times specified:
	(1) Prior to the first requisition of funds under this Agreement, as required by Attachment D, Section II(D), Grantee shall provide copies of the management forms and municipal policies or a certification that all required policies previously have bee...
	(2) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence of a firm commitment of Other Resources called for by Attachment B, Section 4.
	(3) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of an adopted Form PM-4, Resolution to Designate a Public Agency, designating LCRPC to perform General Administration (Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 1013).
	(4) Prior to executing the Contract for General Administration and Program Management and the Subgrant Agreement, Grantee shall ensure that the Program Manager and the Subgrantee have each obtained DUNS numbers from the D&B D-U-N- S Request Service at...
	(5) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Contract for Administrative Services (Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 3013).
	(6) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Subgrant Agreement between the Grantee and Subgrantee, together with such other documents as may be required to secure compliance with the conditions of said subgrant.  The Subg...
	(7) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed mortgage on the real property securing the Subgrantee’s obligations under the Subgrant Agreement.
	(8) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide the Agency with a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the project.
	(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall provide an opinion of counsel, satisfactory to the Agency, that each of the documents provided pursuant to Paragraphs (E)(3) through (8) hereof is a legal, valid, and binding instrument, e...
	(10) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall certify to the Agency as to the applicability of the EPA’s Lead-Based Paint, Renovation, Repair, and Painting Program Rule (40 CFR 745.80, Subpart E) to the Project.  If said Rule does ap...
	(11) Prior to the first requisition of funds, certification that all permits needed for the project have been identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.
	(12) Prior to close-out, Grantee shall provide the Agency with certification that the project meets Vermont Alliance for Recovery Residences (VTARR) standards or has been approved by Agency of Human Services (AHS).
	(13) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence that it has established a bank account that meets the requirements of Attachment D, Paragraph V.
	(14) Within six months of the date of this Grant Agreement, or prior to the completion date of the project, whichever occurs first, a member of the legislative body, municipal CEO, municipal manager/administrator or a municipal designee responsible fo...
	(15) Prior to close-out, the Grantee shall provide a letter of opinion from an independent third party satisfactory to the Agency that the rehabilitation of 38 Lower Main Street West, Johnson, VT 05656-9003meets the requirements of the Americans with ...
	(16) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall complete a Subgrantee Financial Monitoring Worksheet that complies with Subrecipient Monitoring per the Uniform Guidance.  Only a Municipal staff person can complete and be responsible fo...

	(F) Grantee will be required to perform all necessary tasks to ensure adequate Subrecipient Oversight Monitoring per the Uniform Guidance using the Financial Monitoring Worksheet as submitted as an Award Condition. Only a Municipal staff person can co...
	(G) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting requirements.
	(H) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C reporting requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required progress report in GEARS.
	(I) Grantee shall comply and shall require Subgrantee to comply with all conditions set forth in the Environmental Review Release Letter dated March 29, 2021 and shall maintain/upload documentation demonstrating compliance.
	(J) RHP Use of Funds:
	(1) Grantee shall use funds solely for allowable activities to provide individuals in recovery from a substance use disorder stable, temporary housing for a period of not more than 2 years or until the individual secures permanent housing, whichever i...
	(2) The aggregate use of RHP funds shall principally benefit low- and moderate-income families in a manner that ensures the grant amount is expended for activities that benefit such persons; and
	(3) Activities expected to be assisted with RHP funds must be in accordance with the approved RHP Action Plan.
	(4) Grantee will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with RHP grant funds, by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low- and moderate-income, including any fee charged or assessme...
	(a) RHP grant funds are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates to the capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than RHP;
	(b) for purposes of assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of moderate income, the grantee certifies to the Secretary that it lacks sufficient RHP funds (in any form, including program income) to comply with the requirem...
	(K) The Program Management and Administrative Services Contract between Grantee and Administrator/Program Manager shall carry provisions which incorporate by reference this Agreement and include the applicable provisions of “VCDP Sample Contract for A...
	(L) The Subgrant Agreement between the Grantee and the Subgrantee shall contain such provisions as are appropriate and necessary to meet the requirements of the VCDP as set forth in this Agreement, and as set forth in VCDP’s Sample Subgrant Agreement;...
	(1) The Grantee shall subgrant $300,000 in CDBG funds and $200,000 in RHP funds.
	(2) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement the organization is authorized to do business in the State of Vermont.
	(3) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is in good standing with respect to, or in full compliance with a plan to pay, any and all federal, state and ...
	(4) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is current on or is in full compliance with a plan to pay, any and all financial obligations.
	(5) Require Subgrantee to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is not listed in the Exclusions portion of Performance Information in the System for Award Management (“SAM”) at www.sam.gov; nor named on ...
	(6) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, all permits needed for the project have been identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.
	(7) Require the Subgrantee to provide a firm commitment of all Other Resources.
	(8) Require the Subgrantee to adhere to the conditions outlined in Attachment (A), section (J) (1) through (4).
	(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Subgrant Agreement shall require, at a minimum, that Subgrantee secure its obligations thereunder by providing Grantee a mortgage on the real property being assisted with CDBG funds. The Grantee shall u...
	(10) Require the Subgrantee to perform the General Administration (Activity #5013) and the Program Management (Activity #3013) of this grant, including all applicable specific functions set forth in the “VCDP Sample Subgrant and Administrative Service...
	(11) Require the Subgrantee to comply with Section 3 requirements in accordance with 24 CFR 75 Subpart C to provide economic opportunities in connection with this project, to the greatest extent feasible, to low and very low-income persons residing wi...
	(12) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C reporting requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required progress report in GEARS.
	(13) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting requirements.
	(14) Require the Subgrantee to provide a plan that sets forth how it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Act.  Documentation demonstrating compliance with the URA and the plan will be reviewed when the project is monitored.
	(15) Require Subgrantee to commit to meet the national objectives called for under the Federal Act by:
	(16) Require Subgrantee to require the Supported Businesses to document the number of full-time equivalent, permanent jobs created and to make such documentation available prior to Grantee’s submission of the Final Program Report.
	(17) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation that the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the project will be maintained for at least 5 years after the completion date to comply with the terms of the s...
	(18) Contain a provision that for a period of at least five (5) years from the Completion Date, the Subgrantee shall obtain, pay for, and keep in full force, insurance on the property assisted with VCDP Funds against such risks and in such amounts and...
	(19) Contain a provision that for a period of five (5) years from the Completion Date, in compliance with the provisions of "Use of Real Property," 24 CFR §570.505 and “Agreements with Sub Recipients” 24 CFR §570.503(b)(7)  including that timely notic...


	07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14 Grant Agreement Attach B.pdf
	1.  Payment Requisitions
	The Agency will process requisitions on or about the first and fifteenth of the month. The Grantee must submit requisitions a minimum of seven (7) business days prior to processing.
	2.  Reporting Requirements
	The Grantee shall submit Progress and Financial Reports through the GEARS System quarterly to the Agency detailing the status of the Grantee and Subgrantee’s work and the status of the Project, and in particular the activities described in Attachment ...
	3.  General Provisions
	4.  Sources and Uses
	5.  Funding Sources for Project

	07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14 Grant Agreement Attach E.pdf
	Legal Authority
	Benefit to Persons of Low and Moderate Income
	Citizens Information
	Environmental and Historic
	Relocation and Acquisition
	Architecture and Construction
	Equal Opportunity and Fair Housing

	07110-IG-2019-Johnson-14 Grant Agreement Attach A Updated.pdf
	SCOPE OF WORK AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS
	(A) Definitions - The following definitions shall apply throughout:
	(B) Project Description:
	The Grantee shall subgrant CDBG and RHP funds together with Other Resources, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to Jenna Rae Tatro L3C for the rehabilitation and remodeling of 38 Lower Main Stre...
	Background:
	In 2019, a native Johnson family lost their daughter Jenna to substance use disorder. Jenna’s parents, Greg and Dawn Tatro, then started the non-profit Jenna’s Promise to fight substance abuse disorder in their daughter’s memory. In 2017, Lamoille Cou...
	(1) Transitional Housing Rehabilitation (Activity 1002)
	The Subgrantee shall use RHP funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to complete the substantial rehabilitation and renovations to the upper floor of the building and property located at 38 Lo...
	(2) Public Facilities Rehabilitation (Activity 1014)
	The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to complete the substantial rehabilitation and renovations to the first floor of the buildin...
	(3) Program Management (Activity 1013) The Subgrantee shall use CDBG funds, as set out in the Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, to perform Program Management including but not necessarily limited to, activities ...
	(C) General Administration (Activity 5013)
	The Grantee shall use CDBG funds together with Other Resources, as set out in Attachment B, Payment Provisions and Project Budget, 4. Sources and Uses, for the general administration of the grant.  General administration responsibilities include, but ...
	(D) National Objective
	The National Objective Low and Moderate Income for CDBG and RHP will be met by the rehabilitation of an abandoned building to create a Recovery Residence providing transitional housing and services for up to eight (8) women within six (6) bedrooms per...
	(E) The following documents shall be filed with the Agency at the times specified:
	(1) Prior to the first requisition of funds under this Agreement, as required by Attachment D, Section II(D), Grantee shall provide copies of the management forms and municipal policies or a certification that all required policies previously have bee...
	(2) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence of a firm commitment of Other Resources called for by Attachment B, Section 4.
	(3) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of an adopted Form PM-4, Resolution to Designate a Public Agency, designating LCRPC to perform General Administration (Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 1013).
	(4) Prior to executing the Contract for General Administration and Program Management and the Subgrant Agreement, Grantee shall ensure that the Program Manager and the Subgrantee have each obtained DUNS numbers from the D&B D-U-N- S Request Service at...
	(5) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Contract for Administrative Services (Activity 5013) and Program Management (Activity 3013).
	(6) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed Subgrant Agreement between the Grantee and Subgrantee, together with such other documents as may be required to secure compliance with the conditions of said subgrant.  The Subg...
	(7) Prior to the first requisition of funds, a copy of the fully executed mortgage on the real property securing the Subgrantee’s obligations under the Subgrant Agreement.
	(8) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide the Agency with a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the project.
	(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall provide an opinion of counsel, satisfactory to the Agency, that each of the documents provided pursuant to Paragraphs (E)(3) through (8) hereof is a legal, valid, and binding instrument, e...
	(10) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall certify to the Agency as to the applicability of the EPA’s Lead-Based Paint, Renovation, Repair, and Painting Program Rule (40 CFR 745.80, Subpart E) to the Project.  If said Rule does ap...
	(11) Prior to the first requisition of funds, certification that all permits needed for the project have been identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.
	(12) Prior to close-out, Grantee shall provide the Agency with certification that the project meets Vermont Alliance for Recovery Residences (VTARR) standards or has been approved by Agency of Human Services (AHS).
	(13) Prior to the first requisition of funds, Grantee shall provide evidence that it has established a bank account that meets the requirements of Attachment D, Paragraph V.
	(14) Within six months of the date of this Grant Agreement, or prior to the completion date of the project, whichever occurs first, a member of the legislative body, municipal CEO, municipal manager/administrator or a municipal designee responsible fo...
	(15) Prior to close-out, the Grantee shall provide a letter of opinion from an independent third party satisfactory to the Agency that the rehabilitation of 38 Lower Main Street West, Johnson, VT 05656-9003meets the requirements of the Americans with ...
	(16) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Grantee shall complete a Subgrantee Financial Monitoring Worksheet that complies with Subrecipient Monitoring per the Uniform Guidance.  Only a Municipal staff person can complete and be responsible fo...

	(F) Grantee will be required to perform all necessary tasks to ensure adequate Subrecipient Oversight Monitoring per the Uniform Guidance using the Financial Monitoring Worksheet as submitted as an Award Condition. Only a Municipal staff person can co...
	(G) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting requirements.
	(H) Grantee shall demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C reporting requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required progress report in GEARS.
	(I) Grantee shall comply and shall require Subgrantee to comply with all conditions set forth in the Environmental Review Release Letter dated March 29, 2021 and shall maintain/upload documentation demonstrating compliance.
	(J) RHP Use of Funds:
	(1) Grantee shall use funds solely for allowable activities to provide individuals in recovery from a substance use disorder stable, temporary housing for a period of not more than 2 years or until the individual secures permanent housing, whichever i...
	(2) The aggregate use of RHP funds shall principally benefit low- and moderate-income families in a manner that ensures the grant amount is expended for activities that benefit such persons; and
	(3) Activities expected to be assisted with RHP funds must be in accordance with the approved RHP Action Plan.
	(4) Grantee will not attempt to recover any capital costs of public improvements assisted with RHP grant funds, by assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of low- and moderate-income, including any fee charged or assessme...
	(a) RHP grant funds are used to pay the proportion of such fee or assessment that relates to the capital costs of such public improvements that are financed from revenue sources other than RHP;
	(b) for purposes of assessing any amount against properties owned and occupied by persons of moderate income, the grantee certifies to the Secretary that it lacks sufficient RHP funds (in any form, including program income) to comply with the requirem...
	(K) The Program Management and Administrative Services Contract between Grantee and Administrator/Program Manager shall carry provisions which incorporate by reference this Agreement and include the applicable provisions of “VCDP Sample Contract for A...
	(L) The Subgrant Agreement between the Grantee and the Subgrantee shall contain such provisions as are appropriate and necessary to meet the requirements of the VCDP as set forth in this Agreement, and as set forth in VCDP’s Sample Subgrant Agreement;...
	(1) The Grantee shall subgrant $300,000 in CDBG funds and $200,000 in RHP funds.
	(2) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement the organization is authorized to do business in the State of Vermont.
	(3) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is in good standing with respect to, or in full compliance with a plan to pay, any and all federal, state and ...
	(4) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is current on or is in full compliance with a plan to pay, any and all financial obligations.
	(5) Require Subgrantee to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, the organization is not listed in the Exclusions portion of Performance Information in the System for Award Management (“SAM”) at www.sam.gov; nor named on ...
	(6) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation to certify that, as of the date of execution of the Subgrant Agreement, all permits needed for the project have been identified and those needed to commence activities have been secured.
	(7) Require the Subgrantee to provide a firm commitment of all Other Resources.
	(8) Require the Subgrantee to adhere to the conditions outlined in Attachment (A), section (J) (1) through (4).
	(9) Prior to the first requisition of funds, the Subgrant Agreement shall require, at a minimum, that Subgrantee secure its obligations thereunder by providing Grantee a mortgage on the real property being assisted with CDBG funds. The Grantee shall u...
	(10) Require the Subgrantee to perform the General Administration (Activity #5013) and the Program Management (Activity #3013) of this grant, including all applicable specific functions set forth in the “VCDP Sample Subgrant and Administrative Service...
	(11) Require the Subgrantee to comply with Section 3 requirements in accordance with 24 CFR 75 Subpart C to provide economic opportunities in connection with this project, to the greatest extent feasible, to low and very low-income persons residing wi...
	(12) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Section 3 24 CFR 75 Subpart C reporting requirements by uploading the CDBG Section 3 Report Form in each required progress report in GEARS.
	(13) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with Davis-Bacon reporting requirements.
	(14) Require the Subgrantee to demonstrate compliance with performance indicators required by HUD for RHP by uploading the required RHP Performance Indicator form within each progress report submitted in GEARS.
	(15) Require the Subgrantee to provide a plan that sets forth how it will comply with the requirements of the Uniform Relocation Act.  Documentation demonstrating compliance with the URA and the plan will be reviewed when the project is monitored.
	(16) Require Subgrantee to commit to meet the national objectives called for under the Federal Act by:
	(17) Require Subgrantee to require the Supported Businesses to document the number of full-time equivalent, permanent jobs created and to make such documentation available prior to Grantee’s submission of the Final Program Report.
	(18) Require the Subgrantee to provide documentation that the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) for the wraparound services associated with the project will be maintained for at least 5 years after the completion date to comply with the terms of the s...
	(19) Contain a provision that for a period of at least five (5) years from the Completion Date, the Subgrantee shall obtain, pay for, and keep in full force, insurance on the property assisted with VCDP Funds against such risks and in such amounts and...
	(20) Contain a provision that for a period of five (5) years from the Completion Date, in compliance with the provisions of "Use of Real Property," 24 CFR §570.505 and “Agreements with Sub Recipients” 24 CFR §570.503(b)(7)  including that timely notic...



	ADP9C95.tmp
	Selectboard Agenda
	Johnson Municipal Offices
	293 Lower Main West
	Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past February 7th, 2022
	7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action
	1. (D, A) Beautification Committee Facebook Page (5 minutes)
	2. (D, A) Racial Justice Committee Name Change (10 minutes)
	3. (D, A) Review Updated Draft of Class IV Road Policy (15 minutes)
	4. (D, A) Review Options for ATV Ordinance and Trial (30 minutes)
	5. (D, A) Vermont Electric Co-Op Public Private Stormwater Partnership (10 minutes)
	6. (D, A) Resolution Block Grant Resolution for Jenna’s Promise Partnership (10 minutes)
	7. (D, I) Executive Session for Equipment Sale/Trade-In (10 minutes)
	8. (D, I) Executive Session for Discussion of Legal Proceedings to Which the Town May Be a Party (10 minutes)

	ADP4F9.tmp
	Town Administrator’s Report
	Date: Wednesday, February 23, 2022

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past February 7th, 2022
	7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action
	1. (D, A) Beautification Committee Facebook Page (5 minutes)
	The Beautification Committee would like an official Facebook page to use for announcements. In order to accommodate that we will have to amend the Social Media Policy to include it.
	2. (D, A) Racial Justice Committee Name Change (10 minutes)
	The Racial Justice Committee is officially requesting to change their name to Racial Justice and Social Equity Committee.
	3. (D, A) Review Updated Draft of Class IV Road Policy (15 minutes)
	An updated draft of the Class IV Road Policy is available. The changes discussed have been made and the formatting has been updated.
	4. (D, A) Review Options for ATV Ordinance and Trial (30 minutes)
	At the last meeting action on the ATV Ordinance was deferred. We may continue our current arrangement with VASA or we may elect to make permanent changes to the ATV Ordinance.
	5. (D, A) Vermont Electric Co-Op Public Private Stormwater Partnership (10 minutes)
	We participated in a program that created a design for the VEC to accomplish the stormwater mitigation requirements of the 3-acre rule part of Act 64. The designs have been completed and we have been granted additional funds to complete the project.
	6. (D, A) Resolution Block Grant Resolution for Jenna’s Promise Partnership (10 minutes)
	Funds for the Community Development Block Grant that we applied for with Jenna’s Promise will be dispersed after we adopt a resolution to adhere to the requirements of the grant agreement.
	7. (D, I) Executive Session for Equipment Sale/Trade-In (10 minutes)
	It is suggested that premature public knowledge about the negotiations for the purchase and sale of a grader could cause the Town to suffer a substantial disadvantage because confidential discussion of the town’s position would be revealed. If so, the...
	8. (D, I) Executive Session for Discussion of Legal Proceedings to Which the Town May Be a Party (10 minutes)
	It is suggested that premature public knowledge about legal proceedings that the town may be involved in would cause the Town to suffer a substantial disadvantage because confidential discussion of the town’s position would be revealed. If so, then ex...
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS




